
 

 

Ryedale District Council, Ryedale House, Malton, North Yorkshire, YO17 7HH 
Tel: 01653 600666  Fax: 01653 696801 
www.ryedale.gov.uk  working with you to make a difference 
 
 

 

1 Apologies for absence   
 

 

2 Minutes of the meeting held on the 29 September 2010  (Pages 1 - 8) 
 

 

3 Urgent Business    

 To receive notice of any urgent business which the Chairman considers 
should be dealt with at the meeting as a matter of urgency by virtue of Section 
100B(4)(b) of the Local Government Act 1972. 
 

4 Declarations of Interest    

 Members to indicate whether they will be declaring any interests under the 
Code of Conduct. 
 
Members making a declaration of interest at a meeting of a Committee or 
Council are required to disclose the existence and nature of that interest.  
This requirement is not discharged by merely declaring a personal interest 
without further explanation.  
 

5 Performance Report  (Pages 9 - 14) 
 

 

6 Financial Monitoring  (Pages 15 - 20) 
 

 

7 Business Plan  (Pages 21 - 70) 
 

 

8 Work Placement  (Pages 71 - 74) 
 

 

 

 

 
Please Contact 

 
Audrey Adnitt 

 
Extension 

 
203 

 
Date of Publication 

 
16 December 2010 

 
E Mail 
 
NYBCP Telephone 

 
audrey.adnitt@ryedale.gov.uk 
 
01347 822703 

 

 
 
NORTH YORKSHIRE BUILDING CONTROL PARTNERSHIP 
 
Wednesday 22 December 2010 at 1.30 pm 
 
 
 

     Agenda 
 

Public Document Pack



 
 
 

 

9 Any other business that the Chairman decides is urgent.   
 

 

For Information 
 

10 Audit Letter  (Pages 75 - 86) 
 

 



 

North Yorkshire Building Control Partnership 1 Wednesday 29 September 2010 

 
 

 
North Yorkshire Building Control Partnership 

 
Held at Offices of North Yorkshire Building Control Partnership - Easingwold 
on Wednesday 29 September 2010 
 
Present 

 
Councillors  Baker, Bastiman (Chairman), Branch, Deans, Duff, Hemesley OBE and 
Mackman 
 
In Attendance 

 
David Archer, Mandy Burchell, Maurice Cann, Les Chapman, Karen Iveson, Nicki 
Lishman, Paul Cresswell and Keith Dawson 
 
 
Minutes 

 
55 Apologies for absence 

 
Apologies for absence were received from Councillors Allanson and Cottam. 
 

56 Exempt Information 
 
To consider a resolution to exclude the press and public from the meeting 
during consideration of the following item: 
  
15 (Partnership Review) as provided by paragraph 3 of Schedule 12A of 
Section 100A of the Local Government Act 1972. 
  
The public interest test has been considered and, in all the circumstances of 
the case, the public interest in maintaining the exemption is considered to 
outweigh the public interest in disclosing the information. 
 

Resolved 
To consider a resolution to exclude the press and public from the 
meeting during consideration of the following item: 
  
15 (Partnership Review) as provided by paragraph 3 of Schedule 12A of 
Section 100A of the Local Government Act 1972. 
  
The public interest test has been considered and, in all the 
circumstances of the case, the public interest in maintaining the 
exemption is considered to outweigh the public interest in disclosing the 
information. 

 
 

57 Minutes of the Meeting Held on 30 June 2010 
 
The Minutes of the meeting of the North Yorkshire Building Control 
Partnership held on 30 June 2010 were presented. 

Public Document Pack Agenda Item 2

Page 1



 
 
 

 

 

North Yorkshire Building Control Partnership 2 Wednesday 29 September 2010 

 
 

 
With reference to Minute Number 54 (Dates of Next Meetings) it was pointed 
out that the dates 23 March 2011 and 29 June 2011 clashed with meetings of 
the North Yorkshire Audit Partnership.  It was agreed that alternatives dates 
would be sought. 
 

Resolved 
 
That the Minutes of the meeting of the North Yorkshire Building Control 
Partnership held on 30 June 2010 be approved. 

 
58 Urgent Business 

 
There were no items of urgent business. 
 

59 Declarations of Interest 
 
There were no declarations of interest. 
 

60 External Audit Report 
 
Mr A Lince of Deloitte LLP, Chartered Accountants presented the External 
Audit Final Report 2010 for Members information. 
 
It was noted that turnover for the financial year 2009/10 exceeded £1,000,000 
for the Partnership and therefore required a more extensive external audit. 
 
The report detailed key findings on audit risks and other matters, audit status, 
identified misstatements, accounting policies and financial reporting, 
accounting and internal control systems and financial standing. 
 

Resolved 
 
That the External Audit Final Report be noted and the actions and 
recommendations be implemented.   

 
61 Internal Audit Report 

 
The Building Control Manager presented to Members the Internal Audit Report 
(previously circulated) for the financial year 1 April 2009 to 31 March 2010. 
 
The Audit report indicated that with one minor exception the Partnership’s 
procedures, processes and policies were robust and well applied, with no 
major risks identified. 
 
One minor issue was identified relating to procedural matters and revisions 
had been implemented to remove the risk. 
 

Page 2



 
 
 

 

 

North Yorkshire Building Control Partnership 3 Wednesday 29 September 2010 

 
 

Resolved 
 
i. That the report be noted 
ii. That the Accountancy Section at Ryedale District Council be 

thanked for their valued assistance 
 
 

62 Monitoring Report 
 
The Head of Building Control presented to Members a report (previously 
circulated), which detailed the financial performance of the North Yorkshire 
Building Control Partnership for the months April 2010 to August 2010 
inclusive. 
 
The report profiled the budget for 2010/11 to the end of August based on 
estimated patterns of expenditure and income streams. 
 
The report showed an overall surplus for the period of £51,353 against a 
profiled revised budgeted surplus on £63,160.  
 
The report advised Members that the financial position of the Partnership 
required close monitoring for the remainder of 2010/11. 
 

Resolved 
 
That the report be noted. 

 
63 Street Naming & Numbering Changes 

 
The Senior Administration Officer presented to Members a report (previously 
circulated), which proposed the introduction of charges for the function of 
Street Naming and Numbering on behalf of Scarborough Borough Council, 
with effect from 1 October 2010. 
 
The report detailed charges for four categories of development: 

• Large scale development involving new streets 

• Smaller single/infill development 

• Re-naming existing properties 

• Providing clarification of existing addresses 
 
It was estimated that had the charge been in place for the year 2008/09, the 
Partnership would have realised income of £28,905 and for the year 2009/10 
realised income of £12,000. 
 
The introduction of the charges would ensure that the Partnership continued to 
deliver a cost-effective and efficient service by recovering all legitimate costs. 
 

Page 3



 
 
 

 

 

North Yorkshire Building Control Partnership 4 Wednesday 29 September 2010 

 
 

Officers had received a request from Scarborough Borough Council for any 
decision to be deferred pending further consultation. 
 
It was proposed by Councillor Mackman and seconded by Councillor Baker 
that delegated approval be granted to the Head and Chairman of the North 
Yorkshire Building Control Partnership to introduce charging for street naming 
and numbering as detailed in the report, following further consultation with 
Scarborough Borough Council. 
 

Resolved  
 
That the Head and Chairman of the North Yorkshire Building Control 
Partnership be given delegated approval to introduce charges for Street 
Naming and Numbering, as detailed in the report, following further 
consultation with Scarborough Borough Council. 

 
 
 

64 Demolition Charging Scheme 
 
The Senior Administration Officer presented to Members a report (previously 
circulated), which proposed the introduction of charges for the serving of a 
Section 81 Notice in relation to the demolition or part demolition of a building, 
with effect from 1 October 2010. 
 
The partnership reviewed the scheme of charges applied in other local 
authority areas which included Barnsley, Doncaster, Havering, Reading, 
Spelthorpe, Surrey and West Berkshire. These ranged from £54.00 to 
£300.00. 
 
The charge the partnership proposed was £240.00 based on the time 
associated with carrying out the function. 
 
It was estimated that had this charge been in place for the year 2009 to 2010, 
the Partnership would have realised income of approximately £9920 for 40 
notifications (excluding Richmondshire and Ryedale). 
 
The introduction of the charges would ensure that the Partnership continued to 
deliver a cost-effective and efficient service by recovering all legitimate costs. 

 
Resolved 
 
That the introduction of charges for the serving of a Section 81 Notice in 
relation to the demolition or part demolition of a building, with effect from 
1 October 2010 be approved. 

 
65 Development Enquiry Charging Scheme 

 

Page 4



 
 
 

 

 

North Yorkshire Building Control Partnership 5 Wednesday 29 September 2010 

 
 

The Senior Administration Officer presented to Members a report (previously 
circulated), which proposed the introduction of a charge for responding to 
enquiries to whether building regulations approval was required for 
development enquiries. 
 
For charging purposes it was proposed to introduce a fee of £20 to cover the 
cost of administering the function, where there was no liaison between 
Development Management and Building Control. 
 
For charging purposes, it was proposed that a fee of £10 be added to the 
planning charge for work undertaken by Building Control to enable a joint 
response and that the Director responsible for Building Control sought relevant 
authorisation from their local authority to achieve this. 
 
The introduction of the charges would ensure that the Partnership continued to 
deliver a cost-effective and efficient service by recovering all legitimate costs. 

 
Resolved 
 
i. That a fee of £20 be introduced to cover the cost of administering 

responses to whether building control regulations approval was 
required for development enquiries where there is no liaison 
between Development Management and Building Control. 

ii. That a fee of £10 be added to the planning charge for work 
undertaken by Building Control to enable a joint response and that 
the Director responsible for Building Control sought relevant 
authorisation from their local authority to achieve this. 

 
66 Revised Budget 

 
The Head of Building Control presented to Members a report (previously 
circulated) detailing the revised budget for the financial year 2010/11. 
 
Members were aware that a revised budget for 2010/11 was submitted to the 
Board for approval on 24 March 2010 as a result of the enlargement of the 
Partnership by the inclusion of Richmondshire District Council. 
 
Due to the implementation of a new charging regime with effect from 1 
October 2010 and the reduction in staffing levels it was felt appropriate to 
bring forward a further revised budget for 2010/11 whilst at the same time 
setting a draft budget for the next financial year. 
 
Due to changes to the Partnership structure and the introduction of a new 
charging regime, prudent estimates were taken including the impact of the 
revised charging scheme to include street naming and numbering, 
demolitions, etc. This proposed budget would be continually monitored during 
the financial period and any deviations reported to the Board and Partner 
Authorities. 

Page 5



 
 
 

 

 

North Yorkshire Building Control Partnership 6 Wednesday 29 September 2010 

 
 

 
Resolved 
 
i. That the revised budget set out in Annex A of the report be 

adopted for the financial year 2010/11 
ii. That the draft budget set out in Annex A of the report be adopted 

for the financial year 2011/12 
 

67 Revised Scheme of Charge from 1 October 2010 
 
The Head of Building Control presented to Members a report (previously 
circulated), which detailed a revision to the Building Control Charges Scheme 
for the Building Control Partnership from 1 October 2010. 
 
Members were aware that a new scheme of charges was published in March 
2010 and became operative on 1 April 2010. However, within the Regulations 
a six month lead-in period was granted which enabled local authorities to 
review and amend their current charging regime in accordance with new 
CIPFA guidance and The Building (Local Authority Charges) Regulations 
2010. 
 
The new charging regime was set out in an Annex to the report and was 
based on an hourly charge to recover costs of the chargeable service. Any 
surpluses or deficits within the chargeable area of operations were to be held 
within a reserve.  
 
It was important to note that the Partnership should not build up excessive 
reserves and where these were foresable, the charging scheme should be 
amended accordingly.  
 
If a deficit occurred, actions needed to be taken to bring the budget back into 
line and to a “break even” point within an agreed time period. Due to 
operational needs of the Partnership it was viewed that the break even 
position was when the Partnership had £150,000 in reserves. This level of 
reserve would facilitate the Partnership’s operational requirements as it was 
not practical to request additional contributions from each of the Partners as 
and when required or to request monies to maintain the agreed level of 
operational reserve. 
 
The scheme of charges set out in an Annex to the report was established 
using the hourly rate times number of inspections and hours taken plan 
checking.   Annex 2 showed the current scheme of charges. 
 
If an applicant agreed to pay the inspection charge at the same time as paying 
the deposit charge on a full plans application a 5% discount was introduced, 
as the costs associated with the application were reduced as there was no 
need for invoicing and debt recovery. These savings could be passed on to 

Page 6



 
 
 

 

 

North Yorkshire Building Control Partnership 7 Wednesday 29 September 2010 

 
 

the applicant. It was hoped that this would encourage more people to submit 
full plans applications. 
 
It was anticipated that by adopting the revised charges the overall impact on 
the agreed budget would not significantly change from that approved on 1 
April 2010 and revised on the 29 September 2010. 
 
It was essential that the charges were set at an appropriate level and within 
the guidelines of the LGA Model Scheme of Charges to deliver locally 
accountable building control services, whilst remaining competitive against 
charges set by Approved Inspectors. 
 

Resolved 
That the revised Building Regulations Charges scheme for the Building 
Control Partnership from 1 October 2010 be approved. 

 
68 Performance Report 

 
The Head of Building Control presented to Members a report (previously 
circulated) which detailed the Building Control Partnership’s operational 
performance from 1 April 2010 to 31 August 2010. 
 
Appended to the report was the Covalent performance report for the period, 
which showed a reduction in performance across a number of areas, namely; 
 

• BC1 Check plans within 10 working days. For the first time in several 
years the target had not been met, this was mainly due to staff levels 
and holidays. Changes to site areas should make available additional 
staff for checking. 

• BC3 Plans over statutory time period. There had been an increase in 
the number of plans exceeding the statutory time period, with an 
increased number in the last two months due to staffing levels and 
holiday periods. 

• BC4 Applications approved first time. Again due to staffing levels it had 
not been possible to contact agents and chase up amendments 
resulting in the application being rejected. 

 
Resulting from the recent redundancies it had been necessary to reorganise 
site inspection areas, reducing these from 12 to 11. These changes would 
become operational on the 4 October 2010. These changes provided an 
additional officer for plan checking duties and also provided area relief as and 
when required. 
 
The Partnership continued to hold bi-monthly CPD events for Officers. 
 

Page 7



 
 
 

 

 

North Yorkshire Building Control Partnership 8 Wednesday 29 September 2010 

 
 

All Building Control officers attended seminars on changes to the regulations 
relating to Parts F (ventilation) L (thermal) and J (combustion appliances); 
senior staff attended a seminar on changes to the Charge Regulations. 
 

Resolved 
That the report be noted. 

 
69 Partnership Review 

 
The Head of Building Control presented to Members a report (previously 
circulated), which reviewed the North Yorkshire Building Control Partnership to 
ensure that the current method of delivery was the most cost effective and 
efficient. 
 
The report detailed five methods by which building control could be delivered 
and recommended an option for the current working party. 
 
After discussion of the various options and the content of the report it was 
proposed by Councillor Baker and seconded by Councillor Mackman that 
further consideration of the options be delayed for eighteen months, 
 

Resolved 
That consideration of the content of the report and the recommended 
options be delayed for eighteen months. 

 
 

70 Any other business that the Chairman decides is urgent. 
 
There were no items of urgent business. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
The meeting closed at 3.00 p.m. 
 

Page 8



 

NORTH YORKSHIRE BUILDING CONTROL PARTNERSHIP 
22 December 2010 

• Page 1 
 

          Agenda Item:  

 
 

 
REPORT TO:  North Yorkshire Building Control Partnership Board 
 
DATE:   22 December 2010 
 
REPORTING OFFICER: Les Chapman 
     Head of Building Control 
      
SUBJECT:   Performance 1 April 2009 – 30 November 2010 
 

 
 
1.0 PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 
1.1 To receive a report on the Building Control Partnership’s operational 

performance from 1 April 2010 to 30 November 2010. 
 
2.0  RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
2.1 That the Report be noted. 
 
3.0 BACKGROUND 
 
3.1 To provide Members with information on the current position within the 

Partnership on performance management issues.  
 
4.0 POLICY CONTEXT 
 
4.1 This policy falls within the Partnership’s objectives and values in 

providing excellence in customer services, delivery of a high quality 
service and respecting our employees and responding to their needs. 

 
5.0 REPORT 
 
5.1 Performance 
 
5.2 Set out in Appendix 1 is the Covalent performance report from 1 April 

2010 to 3 November 2010.   
  
5.3 Over the past nine months the Partnership has seen an increasing 

number of targets not being achieved.  These include: 

Ryedale District Council 

Agenda Item 5

Page 9



 

NORTH YORKSHIRE BUILDING CONTROL PARTNERSHIP 
22 December 2010 

• Page 2 
 

 

• BC1 Check plans within 10 working days.  Continuing in 
downward direction, this is likely to have been caused by the high 
number of applications submitted in September to beat changes in 
Regulations and also staff holidays.  It should also be noted that since 
June we have had one surveyor on maternity leave. 

 

• BC3 Plans over statutory time period.  A small number of 
applications continue to go over the statutory time period.  However with 
increased monitoring it is anticipated that the amount of plans going 
beyond the target will be reduced.  

 

• BC4 Applications approved first time.  Significant reduction in 
November on the number of applications approved first time.  This in the 
majority of cases relates to the high level of applications submitted prior 
to changes in Regulations on 1 October 2010. 
 

• BC6 Completion Certificates issued within 5 days.   Significant 
reduction again in November.  This was due to a member of staff being 
on holiday and the failure of surveyors to notify administration by email 
of successful completions. 
 

5.4 Recent changes to the operational site areas have taken place and 
appear to have gone smoothly as there have been no adverse 
comments from customers or staff.  These changes have resulted in 
additional surveyors being office based to undertake plan checking 
duties which should improve plan checking targets.  

  
6.0 TRAINING 
 
6.1 The Partnership continues to hold bi-monthly CPD events for Officers.   
 
6.2 Michelle Lanaghan and Daniel Page have recently commenced a one 

year Diploma in Management Studies at York College.  Simon Nichol 
has commenced Year 3 of a five year part-time BSc Building Surveying 
Degree at Northumbria University.  Julie Chapman has commenced 
Year 2 of a BTec Higher in Construction at York College.  Various 
officers have attended internal training and events on Microsoft Office, 
Absence Management, and Emergency Planning. 
 

6.3 Examination successes: 
 
David Morris has successfully achieved corporate membership of the 
Royal Institute of Chartered Surveyors 
 
Mike Helm has achieved membership of the Association of Building 
Engineers. 
 

Page 10



 

NORTH YORKSHIRE BUILDING CONTROL PARTNERSHIP 
22 December 2010 

• Page 3 
 

Both surveyors have received recognition as agreed by the Board in 
June of this year. 

  
7.0 LEGAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
7.1 There are no legal implications.  
 

8.0 RISK ASSESSMENT 
 
8.1 By not monitoring its performance against the Business Plan and 

corporate objectives the Partnership risks service failure and not meeting 
the expectations of customers and partner authorities.  

 
9.0 CONCLUSION 
 
9.1 It is essential that the Board continue to monitor the Partnership’s 

performance against the Business Plan to ensure each partner authority 
receives an efficient and effective building control service. 

 
 
Background Papers:  Previous Board Minutes 
 
OFFICER CONTACT:   
Please contact Les Chapman, Head of Building Control if you require any 
further information on the contents of this report. The officer can be contacted 
on 01347 825760 or at les.chapman@nybcp.org 

Page 11



Page 12

This page is intentionally left blank



Building Control PIs Q2 + Oct & Nov
 

Report Type: PIs Report 

Generated on: 07 December 2010 
 

 

PI Status 

 
Alert 

 
Warning 

 
OK 

 
Unknown 

 
Data Only 

 

Long Term Trends

 
Improving 

 
No Change 

 
Getting Worse

PI Code Short Name 
2009/10 Q1 2010/11

Value Value

BC 1 
Check full plan applications within 14 
days (Bldg Control) 

97% 95%

BC 2 
% of Building Notices accepted in 2 
working days (was LPI 47) 

97% 97%

BC 3 
% Full Plans approved within statutory 
time period 2 months -  Building 
Control (was LPI 46) 

99.2% 99.2%

BC 4 
Full Plans applications approved first 
time. 

93% 95%

BC 5 
Site Inspections undertaken on day of 
notification 

99.7% 99.4%

1 

+ Oct & Nov - 2010-11 

Long Term Trends 

Getting Worse 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Short Term Trends 

 
Improving 

 
No Change 

 
Getting Worse 

 

Q1 2010/11 Q2 2010/11 
October 
2010 

November 
2010 

Current Target 

Long 
Term 
Trend 
Arrow Value Value Value Value 

95% 84% 80% 74% 90% 
 

97% 95% 98% 98% 93% 
 

99.2% 97.0% 100.0% 98.0% 100.0% 
 

95% 86% 85% 77% 90% 
 

99.4% 99.7% Not measured for Months 93.0% 
 

Short 
Term 
Trend 
Arrow 

Traffic 
Light 
Icon 

Note 

  

Continued effect of holiday 
period and high level of 
applications prior to 
regulation changes. 

  
Achieved. 

  
Increased monitoring 
implemented. 

  
Plans not sufficiently detailed 
due to regulation changes. 

  
 

A
g
e
n

d
a
 Ite

m
 5

P
a
g
e
 1

3



PI Code Short Name 
2009/10 Q1 2010/11

Value Value

BC 6 
Completion Certifications issued within 
5 days of notified satisfactory 
inspection 

86% 80%

BC 7 
An average of 7 inspections 
undertaken per development. 

8.4 
Not measured for 

BC 8 
Dangerous structures inspected within 
2 hours. 

85% 
Not measured for 

BC 9 
Response Rate to complaints in 
accordance with the Partnership's 
Complaints Procedure 

100% 100%

BC 10 Fire Authority Satisfaction 100% 100%

BC 11 
% of Market Share within Schedule 
1(figures are for each qtr) 

81% 17%

BC 12 
% of Market Share within Schedule 2 
& 3 Domestic and Commercial 
Developments 

84% 81%

BC 13 
No. of hours CPD Training by 
professional staff every year (Annual 
Target 35hrs) 

36.50hrs 9.00hrs

BC 14 
Customers consider the service to be 
Good/Excellent 

91% 87%

BC 15 

Income gained through LABC 
partnership applications to equal 
income lost to competition in Schedule 
2 & 3 

5% 

 

  

2 

Q1 2010/11 Q2 2010/11 
October 
2010 

November 
2010 

Current Target 

Long 
Term 
Trend 
Arrow Value Value Value Value 

80% 85% 88% 62% 80% 
 

Not measured for 
Quarters 

Not measured for Months 7.0 
 

Not measured for 
Quarters 

Not measured for Months 82% 
 

100% 100% 100% 100% 95% 
 

100% 100% Not measured for Months 80% 
 

17% 5% Not measured for Months 60% 
 

81% 74% Not measured for Months 90% 
 

9.00hrs 15.50hrs Not measured for Months 17.50hrs 
 

87% 85% Not measured for Months 80% 
 

8% 20% Not measured for Months 100% 
 

Short 
Term 
Trend 
Arrow 

Traffic 
Light 
Icon 

Note 

  
Failed 

  
 

  
 

  
Achieved 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
 

  
  

P
a

g
e
 1

4



 

NORTH YORKSHIRE BUILDING CONTROL 
PARTNERSHIP BOARD  

22 December 2010 

• Page 1 

Agenda Item: …. 

 
 
 

 
REPORT TO: 

 
North Yorkshire Building Control 
Partnership Board 

  
DATE: 22 December 2010 
  
REPORTING OFFICER: Les Chapman 

Head of Building Control 
  
SUBJECT: Financial Performance April 2010 – November 

2010 
 

 
 
1.0 PURPOSE OF REPORT 
  
1.1 The purpose of this report is to present Members with details of the 

financial performance of the North Yorkshire Building Control 
Partnership for the months of April 2010 to November 2010 inclusive.  

  
2.0 RECOMMENDATIONS 
  
2.1 Members are requested to note the financial performance of the North 

Yorkshire Building Control Partnership for the period 1 April 2010 to 30 
November 2010. 

  
3.0 BACKGROUND  
  
3.1 This report shows the financial performance of the North Yorkshire 

Building Control Partnership for the period 1 April 2010 to 30 November 
2010. 

  
3.2 The budget for 2010/11, which was revised in September 2010 has 

been profiled to the end of November 2010 based on estimated 
patterns of expenditure and income streams. 

  
3.3 The report has been produced using actual income and expenditure 

figures and taking into account known commitments to 30 November 
2010. 
 

Ryedale District Council 

Agenda Item 6

Page 15



 

NORTH YORKSHIRE BUILDING CONTROL 
PARTNERSHIP BOARD  

22 December 2010 

• Page 2 

 
 

4.0 POLICY CONTEXT 
  
4.1 The North Yorkshire Building Control Partnership has a duty to exercise 

effective financial management through the production of regular 
financial monitoring reports in line with the host council’s constitution, 
including the financial regulations and standing orders. 

  
5.0 REPORT 
  
5.1 Annex A summarises the income and expenditure for the chargeable 

and non-chargeable accounts to 30 November 2010, together with the 
reserve balance as at that date.  

  
5.2 The overall surplus for the North Yorkshire Building Control Partnership 

for the period 1 April 2010 to 30 November 2010 is £86,245 against a 
profiled revised budgeted surplus of £62,290. 

  
5.3 The balance on the reserve account as at 30 November 2010 is 

£78,075 having taken into account redundancy costs.  
  
5.4 As at 30 November 2010 the Partner authorities (excluding 

Richmondshire) would receive a contribution of £38,075 (or £9,519 
each) in order to maintain a minimum balance on the reserve account 
of £40,000.   

  
5.5 Using the revised budget submitted to the Board on 29 September 

2010 the overall surplus for 2010/11 is projected to be £59,145 with an 
estimated balance on the reserve account as at 31 March 2011 of 
£50,975 again having taken account of redundancy costs.  The 
Partners are therefore estimated to receive a contribution of £10,975 
(or £2,744 each) for the 2010/11 financial year to meet the minimum 
level of reserve requirement of £40,000. However, it has been agreed 
to reduce the reserve balance accordingly. This assumes expenditure 
and income remains in line with the profiled revised budget for the 
period 1 December 2010 to 31 March 2011. 

  
 Chargeable Account 
  
5.6 For the period to 30 November 2010, the chargeable account shows a 

surplus of £67,016 against a profiled budgeted surplus of £49,360. 
  

5.7 The income is indicating a surplus of £4,170 with an under spend on 
expenditure of £13,486 across all areas of expenditure.  

  

 

 

Page 16



 

NORTH YORKSHIRE BUILDING CONTROL 

PARTNERSHIP BOARD  
22 December 2010 

• Page 3 

 

 Non Chargeable Account 
  

5.8 For the period to 30 November 2010, the non-chargeable account 
shows a surplus of £19,229 against a profiled budgeted surplus of 
£12,930. 

  
5.9 The improvement in the non-chargeable area is that income is up by 

£6,099 with a small under spend on expenditure of £200. 
  

6.0 FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 

  

6.1 The financial implications are as detailed in this report. 
  

7.0 LEGAL IMPLICATIONS 

  

7.1 There are no legal implications resulting from the contents of this 
report. 

  

8.0 RISK ASSESSMENT 

  

8.1 Regular financial monitoring reports provided to the Head of Building 
Control and the Board will help to reduce the risk of unexpected 
overspends on budgets and falls in income by enabling early 
preventative or remedial action to be taken. 

  

  
  

9.0 CONCLUSION 

  

9.1 For the period 1 April 2010 to 30 November 2010, the revenue account 
for the North Yorkshire Building Control Partnership is showing a 
surplus of £86,245. 

  
9.2 The financial position of the Partnership will require close monitoring 

during the remainder of 2010/11.  
  

 OFFICER CONTACT: 

  
 Please contact Les Chapman, Head of Building Control on 01347 

825760 or email les.chapman@nybcp.org or Mandy Burchell, Group 
Accountant (Ryedale District Council) on 01653 600666 ext 389 or e-
mail mandy.burchell@ryedale.gov.uk if you require any further 
information on the contents of this report. 

 

Page 17



Page 18

This page is intentionally left blank



ANNEX A

2010/2011 2010/2011 Revised

Original Revised Budget Actual

Budget Budget to 30/11/10  to 30/11/10

£ £ £ £

REVENUE ACCOUNT

CHARGEABLE ACCOUNT

INCOME 1,167,170 1,172,900 820,980 825,150

EXPENDITURE

Employees 885,990 924,730 616,970 614,084

Premises 49,600 47,440 37,200 35,174

Supplies & Services 120,880 127,100 79,110 70,536

Central Departmental Support 53,340 57,540 38,340 38,340

Gross Expenditure 1,109,810 1,156,810 771,620 758,134

CHARGEABLE SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) 57,360 16,090 49,360 67,016

NON CHARGEABLE ACCOUNT

INCOME 179,710 220,110 146,750 152,849

EXPENDITURE

Employees 167,810 175,190 116,790 115,626

Premises 6,030 5,980 4,530 3,908

Supplies & Services 9,480 8,180 4,720 6,306

Central Departmental Support 10,860 11,660 7,780 7,780

Gross Expenditure 194,180 201,010 133,820 133,620

NON CHARGEABLE SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) (14,470) 19,100 12,930 19,229

REVENUE ACCOUNT SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) 42,890 35,190 62,290 86,245

£ £

RESERVE ACCOUNT

BALANCE AS AT 1 APRIL 2010 10,000

PARTNER JOINING FEE (Richmondshire District Council) 30,000

REVENUE ACCOUNT SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) 1 April 2009 to 30 November 2010 86,245

REDUNDANCY COSTS (48,170) 68,075

BALANCE AS AT 30 NOVEMBER 2010 78,075

CONTRIBUTION FROM/(TO) PARTNERS (38,075)

REVISED BALANCE AS AT 30 NOVEMBER 2010 40,000

NORTH YORKSHIRE BUILDING CONTROL PARTNERSHIP
FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE PERIOD 1 APRIL 2010 TO 30 NOVEMBER 2010

Agenda Item 6

Page 19



Page 20

This page is intentionally left blank



 

NORTH YORKSHIRE BUILDING CONTROL PARTNERSHIP BOARD 
22 December 2010 

• Page 1 

Agenda Item:  

 
 

 
REPORT TO:  North Yorkshire Building Control Partnership Board 
 
DATE:   22 December 2010  
 
REPORTING OFFICER: Building Control Manager 
     Les Chapman 
 
SUBJECT:   Business Plan 2011/12 
 
 

 
 
1.0 PURPOSE OF REPORT 
  
1.1 To adopt the Partnership Business Plan for the year 2011/12. 
 
2.0  RECOMMENDATIONS 

 
That the Business Plan as set out in Appendix A be adopted. 

 
3.0  REASONS SUPPORTING DECISION 
 
 To ensure the implementation of improvements to the Building Control 

service. 
 

4.0  REPORT 
  
4.1 Members will be aware that the original Business Plan was developed in 

liaison with our consultant Keith Bachelor to meet the then CPA 
requirements and to deliver a cost effective and efficient building control 
service. 

 
4.2 The Business Plan (Appendix A) has recently been revised by the 

Partnership with emphasis on developing an integrated IT system to meet 
service delivery and partner authority requirements.  It is also necessary to 
revise processes to maximise efficiency and cost savings and to facilitate 
any future expansion. 
 

 

 

 

Ryedale District Council 

Agenda Item 7

Page 21



 

NORTH YORKSHIRE BUILDING CONTROL PARTNERSHIP BOARD 
22 December 2010 

• Page 2 

 
5.0 POLICY CONTEXT 
 
5.1 The Partnership Business Plan to link into each partner authority’s 

corporate plans.  
 
5.2 To deliver a competitive, high quality professional service and provide 

excellence in client services. 
 
 
6.0 FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
6.1 As set out in Appendix G of the Business Plan. 
 

7.0 LEGAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
7.1 None.  
 
8.0 RISK ASSESSMENT 

 
8.1 By not having an approved Business Plan the Partnership risks service 

failure and not meeting the expectations of customers, partner authorities 
and efficiency requirements. 

 

9.0 CONCLUSION 
  
9.1 It is essential that the Business Plan as set out in Appendix A is adopted 

and actively monitored by the Partnership Board to ensure that the 
building control service is delivered in an effective and economic way. 

 
 
 
Background Papers:   Business Plan 2009/10 
  
 
OFFICER CONTACT:  Please contact Les Chapman, Head of Building 
Control if you require any further information on the contents of this report. The 
officer can be contacted at Suite 2, Coxwold House, Easingwold Business Park, 
Easingwold, York YO61 3FB, telephone 01347 825760 and email 
les.chapman@nybcp.org 
 
  

Page 22



1 

 
 

North Yorkshire 
Building Control Partnership 

(inc Hambleton, Richmondshire, Ryedale, Scarborough and Selby 
Councils) 

 
Business Plan 

 
2011/12 

 

      
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 7

Page 23



   

  
2

CONTENTS        PAGE 
 

♦ Vision 3 
 

♦ Mission/purpose 3 
 

♦ Values 3 

  

♦ Organisational and environmental assessment  3-5  
  

♦ Current performance against performance indicators 5-7 
 

♦ Customer information  7-8 
 

♦ Market research 8-9 
 

♦ Stakeholder research 9-11 
 

♦ Competitor analysis 11-14 
 

♦ Evaluation of current situation 14-19 
 

♦ Partnership objectives and service strategies 19 
 

♦ Our services 19-20 
  

♦ Resources 20 
 

♦ Risk Management 20 
 

♦ Performance management arrangements 20-21 
 
Appendix A Structure plan  22 
 
Appendix  B Performance indicators targets and trend 23 
 
Appendix C Partnership objectives and service strategies 24-28 
 
Appendix  D Service risk register 29-33 
 
Appendix  E Action plan for 2004/2005 34-38 
 
Appendix  F Staff training plan 39-41 
 
Appendix  G Revenue and capital budgets 42-45 
 

Page 24



   

  
3

 

Vision 
 
To be the leading Building Control service within the UK. 
 

Mission/Purpose 
 
By innovation, deliver for our clients and stakeholders a competitive and high 
quality Building Control service. 
 

Values 
 
We are committed to: 

 
♦ Excellence in client services. 

♦ Competitive high quality, dynamic, professional services. 

♦ Being innovative in all aspects of service delivery and in the use of 
technology. 

♦ Respecting our employees and responding to their training and development 
needs. 

♦ Honesty, integrity and high ethical standards. 

♦ Respecting our partners/suppliers and their diverse needs and expectations. 

♦ Promoting a sustainable environment. 
 

Organisational and Environmental Assessment 
 
North Yorkshire Building Control Partnership (“the Partnership”) was first 
established on 1 April 2001, with the amalgamation of the Building Control function 
of both Selby and Ryedale District Councils.  The Partnership expanded to include 
Hambleton District Council in September 2007, Scarborough Borough Council in 
April 2008 and Richmondshire District Council from April 2010.  It operates under 
the direction of the North Yorkshire Building Control Management Board, which 
consists of two Councillors from each authority. 
 
The Partnership is principally concerned with processing Building Regulation 
applications under the provisions of Section 91 and 92 of the Building Act 1984, 
either via formal application ‘full plans’ which are determined under delegated 
powers - or the ‘building notice’ procedure.   
 
The Partnership also undertakes work in relation to:- 
 

• Dangerous and Ruinous Structures and demolitions as defined under Sections 
77, 78, 79, 80, 81 and 82 of the Building Act 1984; 

• Street Naming and Numbering on behalf of Scarborough Borough Council; 
 
 

Page 25



   

  
4

The geographical area of the Partnership covers approximately 2,136 square miles 
and is predominantly rural, with a population of 373,000. 
 
The current structure plan for the Partnership is located at Appendix A 
 

Services are provided from the Partnership’s office at Suite 2 Coxwold House, 
Easingwold Business Park, Easingwold, York, YO61 3FB.  Telephone: 01347 
822703.  Site inspections, for all areas, are performed by home working officers. 
 
The Partnerships objectives are:- 
 

♦ To encourage quality, sustainable enterprise and employment by 
facilitating, in liaison with others, development within all Partner 
Authorities. 

♦ To act and lead by example as a reputable employer by maintaining 
Investors in People accreditation, treating all staff with respect and 
affording them equal opportunities to develop to their full potential. 

♦ To promote health provision by ensuring developments are constructed to 
an appropriate standard, thereby reducing potential health risks due to poor 
ventilation, damp, inadequate drainage, etc 

♦ To protect environmental quality and safety by promoting green issues 
and by encouraging the use of environmentally-friendly products and 
processes within construction and ensuring that buildings are constructed in 
line with current legislation pertaining to energy conservation. 

♦ To promote community safety by encouraging developments to incorporate 
within their design and construction the recommendations specified in the 
North Yorkshire Police Secured by Design Guidance. 

♦ To provide suitable, quality and affordable housing by ensuring that all 
new developments meet with the requirements of the Building Regulations, 
which set the minimum standard. 

♦ To provide for vulnerable residents by ensuring that The Building 
Regulations Part M (Access for All) are adhered to for new and altered 
buildings and giving guidance on the Disability Discrimination Act 1995. 

♦ To maximise profitability through expansion and streamlining/re-
engineering services. 

 
In a typical year the Partnership deals with (excluding Richmondshire): 
 

♦ 1392 full plans applications 

♦ 1568 building notice applications 

♦ 17886 other applications 
 
Strategies and policies affecting the Partnership include: 
 

♦ Management Board policies/decisions 

♦ ISO 9001-2000 procedures 

♦ Employment terms and conditions 

♦ Enforcement Policy 

♦ Community Plans 

Page 26



   

  
5

♦ Local Agenda 21 

♦ Investors in People 

♦ Strategies and policies of the Partnership 

♦ Strategies and policies of central government 

♦ Parsol 

♦ External/Internal Audit 

♦ Where appropriate linking to the Corporate Objectives of each Council 
 
Self-assessment activity includes: 
 

♦ Customer and agent questionnaires 

♦ Monitoring complaints 

♦ Benchmarking 

♦ Open door policy (feedback from all staff) 

♦ Bi-monthly staff meeting 

♦ Management meetings 

♦ ISO internal audits 

♦ SWOT analysis  

♦ Performance monitoring 

♦ Avoidable Contact initiative 

♦ Timesheet analysis 
 
The boundaries within which the Partnership must work are: 
 

♦ Standing orders 

♦ Financial regulations 

♦ Partnership legal agreement 

♦ Partnership Management Board  

♦ Legislation 
 
 

Current Performance Against Performance Indicators 
 
At present there are no statutory performance indicators that apply to the service.  
However, there has been a performance criteria agreed between Local Authorities 
and Approved Inspectors (The Green Guide) “Department for Communities and 
Local Government – Building Control Performance Standards”.  It is envisaged that 
these indicators will become industry standard during the life of this plan. 
 
 
The Partnerships performance indicators are as follows:- 
 

♦ Percentage of full plans checked within 10 working days 

♦ Percentage of building notice acceptances within 2 working days 

♦ Actual inspections to equal target inspections per project. 

♦ Percentage of site inspections undertaken within 24 hours of notification 

♦ Percentage of full plans decided within statutory time period 

♦ Percentage of full plans approved first time 

Page 27



   

  
6

♦ Percentage of completion certificates issued within 5 days of satisfactory 
completion 

♦ Percentage of dangerous structures inspected within 2 hours of notification 

♦ Percentage of market share within Schedule 1 Housing 

♦ Percentage of market share within Schedule 2 and 3 Commercial 

♦ Income gained through LABC Partnership applications to equal income lost to 
competition in Schedule 2 and 3 

♦ Percentage of complaints responded to in time in relation to the 
Partnership’s complaints procedure 

♦ Percentage of customers satisfied with the overall service provided 

♦ 35 hours per annum CPD training for professional officers 

♦ Percentage of satisfaction of Fire Authority with the active fire precautions 
and means of escape of the completed development 

 
The general trend over the last 12 months has remained reasonably static, in 
relation to the number of applications having been deposited, with a 5% reduction 
overall in fee earning categories.  The trend in the first half of this year has shown 
a slow down in the percentage reduction indicating that the fall in the construction 
market is levelling off.  However, the profile of the applications has remained 
unchanged with retail/commercial projects being significantly down on that prior to 
the recession.  The domestic market is showing slight signs of recovery. However, it 
is unlikely that there will be any significant growth in the next 12 to 18 months due 
to the level of uncertainty across all markets.  
 
On a more positive note we continue to receive an increase by architects and 
developers in discussing potential commercial projects, some of which are likely to 
come to fruition over the next 12 months.  During the current year there has been a 
change in legislation in relation to the charging process, which allows the 
Partnership greater flexibility in charging a more competitive fee for commercial 
works ensuring operation costs are fully recovered.   
 
The Partnership has also been successful in attracting a number of developers back 
to local authority building control in conjunction with the LABC warranty but major 
developers are still resisting using local authority building control. 
 
The Partnership has also been successful in increasing the number of LABC Partner 
Companies which contributes to the overall financial position. 
  
Competitor activity remains an area of concern, with approximately 550 
applications lost this year.  Corporate Approved Inspectors, who normally focus on 
high income and large developments, have due to economic reasons targeted 
smaller works in order to bolster their income. 
 
It is essential that the Partnership continue to deliver a high quality and cost 
effective service that is both accessible and flexible enough to meet customers 
changing needs and expectations. 
 
Performance indicator results are shown in Appendix B. 
 

Page 28



   

  
7

Outcome measures for the Partnership are: 
 

♦ Customer perception of the service provided 
♦ Number of customer complaints  
♦ Percentage of market share  

♦ The finished project meets the satisfaction of all consultees who have 
contributed to the development (eg fire authority, conservation officer, etc) 

♦ The cost to each of the local authorities 

♦ Level of competitor activity 

♦ Number of completion certificates issued 

♦ Number of contraventions logged that remain outstanding 
 
 

Customer Information 
 
Customer perceptions are gathered from customer questionnaires and the 
complaints monitoring procedure.  The questionnaire is adapted from one issued by 
the LABC to allow local authorities to benchmark their services nationally. 
 
Questionnaires are issued to all applicants upon completion of their development.  
In addition to the customer survey the Partnership periodically surveys its regular 
users (ie agents, developers, etc). 
 
In addition to the standard questionnaire Agents and customers are encouraged to 
make comments on the service and suggest where improvements could be made.  
Comments are considered on an individual basis, as well as collectively. 
 
Feedback from the customer surveys indicates that the service is considered to be 
very good.  The findings below relate to the number of questionnaire respondents 
and not the number of questionnaires issued. 
 
Collated customer written COMMENTS show the main aspects of service that were 
regularly found to be particularly good include (note some respondents have listed 
more than one aspect):- 
 

• Advice and guidance provided –49% of respondents 

• Availability and responsiveness – 47% 

• Helpful and friendly attitude of staff – 43% of respondents 

• The whole part of the service – 15% 

• Site inspections – 14% of respondents 
 
Suggestions for improvements include: 

 

• Could not think of how the service could be improved – 37% of respondents 

• Speed of the approval process – 3% of respondents 

• Fee query – 13% of respondents 

• Speed of issuing a completion certificate – 4% of respondents 

• Availability – 4% of respondents 

Page 29



   

  
8

• Dealing with one officer/consistency – 4% of respondents 

• Poor initial advice – 4% of respondents 

• Increase site monitoring – 3% 

• Various one off communication suggestions – 8% 
 
Customer quotes include:- 
 

• “Personal contact with good practical advice” 

• “Pro-active inspector, speed of response to site inspection requests” 

• “From start to finish the service was excellent” 

• “Excellent advice and common sense approach” 

• “Good all round value for money service, practical advise” 

• “Quick response, happy to answer questions, well informed” 

• “Assistance with meeting requirements in problem areas” 

• “Advice and attention to detail at short notice to be able to get on quickly and 
without unnecessary red tape”. 

• “Very helpful and efficient in admin” 
 

• “Reduce price” 

• “More contact with customer to give comfort that builder is doing a good job” 

• “Think follow up on applications when not signed off would avoid problems for 
clients later” 

• “Final completion certificate allowed to drag on” 

• “A better explanation of costs.  You initially think the cost is expensive, however, 
I now realise this takes into account all admin, visit and certificate” 

 
When asked ‘Do you consider building control staff to be helpful and responsive 
to your needs’ out of the 79 comments received 7 were less favourable, 72 were 
positive. 
 
When asked ‘What are your overall impressions of the service’ out of the 15 
comments made 4 were less favourable and 11 were positive. 
 
 

Market Research 
 
Information about the Partnership’s “market” is obtained by: 
 

♦ Liaison with other Yorkshire authorities 

♦ Attendance at seminars 

♦ Attending professional meetings 

♦ Professional publications 

♦ Discussion with agents and developers 

♦ Website interrogation 

♦ Other local authorities 

♦ LABC Services – National Guidance  

♦ Professional Seminars (Networking) 
 

Page 30



   

  
9

 
Knowledge of the market indicates that the main issues affecting the Partnership in 
the near future are likely to be: 
 
 

♦ Monitoring of the recently revised charge structure and its impact on the 
service 

♦ Additional Competent Person Schemas 

♦ Economic climate – continued uncertainty within the market confidence, 
levels of employment and impact on service  

♦ Potential for new legislation covering revisions to the Building Regulations, 
continued increase in competitor activity 

♦ Lack of trainees for succession planning 

♦ Possibility of the Partnership extending further 

♦ Recent change in Government and its potential implications 

♦ Technological advances to enable a more streamlined approach across 
partnership working (end to end building control). 

 
 

Stakeholder Research 
 
Our stakeholders include: 
 

♦ Staff  

♦ Council Members and Senior Officers 

♦ Management Board 

♦ Departments of all Partner Councils 

♦ Consultees 

♦ Partners (Agents/Developers) 

 
The Partnership commissioned a consultant to undertake a stakeholder survey in 
2008.  The 2008 survey had a response rate of 57%, which is good compared to 
typical response rates.  Overall levels of satisfaction are 90%. 
 
The results of the survey indicate very high levels of stakeholder satisfaction with 
the Partnership.  Out of a possible maximum of five points for each of the 
assessment criterion, the average score was 4.5.  Assessment criteria are: 
 

♦ Reliability 

♦ Responsiveness 

♦ Competence 

♦ Access 

♦ Courtesy 

♦ Communication 

♦ Credibility 

♦ Security 

♦ Understanding 

♦ Overall satisfaction 

Page 31



   

  
10 

Perceived strengths include:- 
 

♦ “The Partnership delivers a rare combination of professional efficiency and 
adaptability, which is a credit to local government service” 

♦ “Their overall professional approach.  As you will see I am entirely satisfied” 

♦ “Yorkshire Water believes we have a good working relationship with NYBCP” 

♦ “Prompt payment” 

♦ “The strength of the Partnership comes from the calibre of the staff and the 
greater capacity for enhanced service that this gives” 

♦ “A clear willingness from the Board of Directors to make the Partnership cost 
effective and the best in England” 

♦ “Face to Face Contact” 
 
Perceived areas for improvement include:- 
 

♦ “Maintain high levels of service currently being provided” this point was 
emphasised throughout the survey 

♦ “Follow up verbal communications with an e-mail for records would be good” 

♦ “To secure continuous improvement, regular training on enforcement is 
recommended for consideration” 

♦ “Moving towards more Councils participating” 
 
It is anticipated that a new stakeholder survey will be commissioned in 2011/2012. 
 
Additional stakeholder views are obtained through: 
 

♦ Regular staff meetings and annual appraisals 

♦ Open door policy for all staff to express views 

♦ Management/Staff questionnaire (IIP) – commissioned in October 2009 

♦ Board Members via regular contact on issues of concern 

♦ Management Board meetings 

♦ Management Team meetings 

♦ Regular informal discussion with internal departments 
 
Views of what we are doing well include: 
 

♦ Staff questionnaire (IIP) - commissioned in October 2009 – Out of the 25 
members of staff who received a survey 17 responded.   Respondents felt 
that management demonstrate commitment to training and development; 
when training is agreed for an individual it happens; respondents understood 
the effect that outside influences have on the business and the need to be 
flexible to meet changing needs. 

 

♦ Management questionnaire (IIP) - commissioned in October 2009 – Out of 
the 8 managers/directors surveyed 4 NYBCP managers and 1 director 
responded.  Out of the 8 board members surveyed 3 responded.  There 
seemed to be fairly clear, consistent and positive thinking in many of the 
areas. 

Page 32



   

  
11 

 

♦ Staff meetings/open door/management team meeting –regular technical 
meetings; successful Excellence Awards, ISO and IIP Achievements; continued 
training opportunities; various procedures have been drawn up and 
circulated to staff including dangerous structures and demolitions; number of 
complaints continues to be extremely low; officers trialling new mobile 
phones and technology; large contracts gained include RAF Project SLAM for 
RAF Leeming and Catterick, and for RAF MOBs (main operational bases): first 
aid kits issued to all officers; opportunity for the whole team to meet up, 
disseminate information and contribute to discussions. 

 
 
Views on what we should be doing differently include: 
 

♦ Staff questionnaire (IIP) – ensure staff joining the Partnership go through an 
induction programme to understand about their job and the Partnership as a 
whole; mixed responses to equal opportunities and equal access being given 
to training and development; line manager to establish benefits of training 
undertaken through discussion. 

♦ Management questionnaire (IIP) – respondents felt that the Partnership 
should evaluate the benefits of training and development; should give 
constructive feedback to staff in a timely and appropriate manner; should 
have an effective induction system for new recruits and people new to their 
role. 

♦ Staff meetings/open door/management team meeting – Staff are made 
aware of ongoing competitor activity and are mindful to seize every business 
opportunity; Avoidable contact process, several calls misdirected from local 
authorities – local authorities provided with new contact details for 
Richmondshire, customers double checking whether action carried out, a 
small number of queries passed to officer when admin could have dealt with 
them, customer could not find information on website and old fee sheet 
found, site inspection not achieved – information circulated to the team; 
open door policy - staff have contributed their suggestions which have been 
acted upon ie purchase and installation of a door bell to identify customer 
arrival at reception, sourcing of new franking machine (cost savings), new 
code added to uniform to take account of 1p balances to assist with audit. 

 
 

Competitor Analysis 
 
The following are current and potential competitor organisations: 
 

♦ Other local authorities 

♦ Approved Corporate Inspectors 

♦ Approved Individual Inspectors 
 
 
 
 

Page 33



   

  
12 

A SWOT analysis for other local authorities is as follows:  
 

Strengths Weaknesses 

♦ Knowledge of local authority 
operational procedures 

♦ Bureaucracy 

♦ Knowledge of service delivery & 
performance requirements 

♦ Slow to react to change 

♦ Knowledge of changes within the 
market ie changes in legislation etc 

♦ Fee limitations 

♦ Ability to offer Housing Warranty 
through LABC Services. 

♦ Lack of trained staff entering 
profession 

♦ Impartiality and accountability ♦ Have to cover full range of Building 
Control service duties to all 

♦ Trained & experienced staff 
 

♦ Limited knowledge of competitors 

♦ Increase in non-fee earning 
workload 

♦ Resistance to change/new 
technology 

 
 

Opportunities Threats 

♦ Partnerships with other authorities & 
potential external funding to do so 

♦ To be taken over by another local 
authority/competitor 

♦ Take over other local authorities 
service 

♦ Loss of market share to competitors 

♦ Delivery of consistent service over 
large geographical area – economies 
of scale 

♦ Public sector spending cuts – 
reduced income / reduced 
workforce / reduced service / 
reduction in customer satisfaction 

♦ To adopt a more competitive 
approach and maximise upon the 
LA’s secured position within the 
market place at a time of recession 

♦ Reduced Income from Central 
Government to the LA 

♦ Streamline and re-engineer service 
delivery 

 

 
 
A SWOT analysis for Approved Corporate Inspectors is as follows: 
 
Strengths Weaknesses 

♦ Focussed service not distracted by 
other local authority demands 

♦ Need to make a profit 

♦ Experienced & trained staff ♦ Cost focussed/reduced service 

♦ Flexibility ♦ Inadequate local knowledge 

♦ Choose clients and areas of work  

♦ Covers large geographical area – 
known in the market place 

Page 34



   

  
13 

♦ Cost driven  

♦ Higher salaries  

♦ Relationship marketing with large 
developers 

 

♦ Less bureaucratic  

♦ No local accountability/ impartiality 

♦ High levels of marketing activity – 
“website” 

 
 
 
 
Opportunities Threats 

♦ Poach qualified staff from local 
authority 

♦ Business takeover 

♦ Increase market share – take over 
other service suppliers who do not 
weather the recession – aggressive 
competitor strategy – take advantage 
of public sector cuts 

♦ Bankruptcy/liquidation 

♦ Expansion of service, numbers of 
skilled personnel & resources 

♦ Staff retention & lack of trained 
staff entering profession 

♦ No restrictions on diversification into 
other areas 

♦ Effects of recession 

 
 
 
A SWOT analysis for Approved Inspectors is as follows: 
 
Strengths Weaknesses 

♦ Limited overheads ♦ Lack of resources 

♦ Choose clients and areas of work ♦ Entry into the market place difficult 

♦ Close working relationship with 
developers 

♦ Limitations for expansion  

♦ Flexibility ♦ Limited local knowledge, other than 
by ex Partnership staff 

♦ No local accountability/impartiality ♦ Need to make a profit 

♦ Less bureaucratic  

 
 
Opportunities Threats 

♦ Partnering with other providers in 
other locations 

♦ Bankruptcy/liquidation 

♦ Diversification into other business 
areas 

♦ Business takeover 

♦ Business expansion ♦ Difficulty to maintain profitable 
service during recession 

Page 35



   

  
14 

♦ Employ ex Partnership staff who 
have local knowledge, relevant 
qualifications and experience 

 

♦ Take advantage of public sector cuts  

 
 
 
Over the next 12 months the Partnership needs to assess the following areas: 
 

♦ Continue with the robust competitor monitoring systems that the Partnership 
has introduced to help define strategies to minimise activity 

♦ Increase marketing activity in line with the Marketing Plan – contact 
customers/prospective customers  

♦ Be attentive to existing customers and their needs – do not take them for 
granted.  Undertake developer/agent survey. 

♦ Analyse and re-engineer where necessary all areas of service including 
supporting technology. 

♦ Extend LABC partnering arrangements with architects and developers 

♦ Continue to approach other local authorities to establish potential 
partnerships 

♦ Develop and closely monitor the implications of the new charge regime 
introduced October 2010. 
 

 

Evaluation of Current Situation 
 
The performance of the Partnership, compared to other established partnerships, 
continues to be good.  Over the last year the Partnership has continued to 
investigate the potential to expand into neighbouring authorities. 
 
There is development work still to be undertaken across all authorities in relation 
to Document Imaging; housekeeping of old data systems; competent persons; 
improved mobile working solution; review and streamlining procedures. 
 
A SWOT analysis for the Partnership is as follows: 
 
 

Strengths Weaknesses 

♦ High level of expertise and 
experience within workforce  

♦ Limited resources to expand the 
service 

♦ Knowledge of how a local authority 
works 

♦ LA perception of building control 
now that the service is not based 
within each Council 

♦ Speed/quality of delivery of service 
as acknowledged within customer 
and stakeholder surveys 

♦ Bureaucracy – five authorities – 
decision making process 

♦ Local knowledge ♦ Inconsistent IT support across the 
authorities 

Page 36



   

  
15 

♦ Investment in training and 
development of staff 

♦ Lack of available resources to move   
forward with new technology – 
stagnation of available systems 

♦ Liaison with other Council 
departments 

♦ Internal and external communication 
systems 

♦ Continuous provision of local 
authority service (publicly 
accountable & cannot go bankrupt) 

♦ Insufficient resources allocated to 
marketing the Partnership 

♦ High levels of customer loyalty – 
strong relationships built up over 
several years – 
helpful/courteous/professional staff 
as highlighted within customer and 
stakeholder surveys 

♦ Reduction of staff has made the 
service more vulnerable in times of 
sickness/holiday 

♦ LABC Partnership member  

♦ Continuous professional development  

♦ Regional Construction Awards/ 
Technical Seminars 

 

♦ ISO & IIP accreditation  

♦ Ability to offer Housing Warranty 
through LABC Services 

 
 

Opportunities Threats 

♦ Increase number of LABC partners ♦ Public sector cuts 

♦ One stop shop development team 
approach 

♦ Streamline/automate systems to 
become less bureaucratic 

♦ Take over by private sector  

♦ To adopt a more competitive 
approach and maximise upon the 
LA’s secured position within the 
market place at a time of recession; 
to gain a competitive advantage and 
boost confidence in the market 
place; to enhance the image of the 
Partnership and local authorities by 
supporting customers 

♦ Reduction in customer service and 
satisfaction leading to customers 
swapping to our competitors 

♦ Resource the development of IT 
systems to their full potential 
thereby providing improved services 
and efficiencies including cost 
savings 

♦ Decision making process - adopting  
strategies that could be detrimental 
to the long-term success of the 
Partnership 

♦ Increase local authority partners 
(economies of scale) 

 

 

Page 37



   

  
16 

♦ Enhance Partnership image by 
supporting customers 

 

♦ Promote warranty schemes 
 

♦ Reviewing services that a charge 
can be made for 

♦ Implement the new fee regime to 
help enhance market position 

 
 
From the SWOT analysis the following are seen as the greatest risks to the delivery 
of services: 
 

♦ Limited resources to invest in IT to improve and drive forward service 
delivery and efficiencies through automation / streamlining thereby not 
achieving maximum efficiencies and cost savings. 

♦ Adopt appropriate strategies in both short and long-term to deliver an 
effective, efficient and economic service 

♦ Appropriate support from local authorities 

♦ Take over by the private sector 

♦ Aggressive competitor strategies and loss of market share 

♦ Public Sector cuts that could impact not only on the public sector but also 
the private sector 

 
 
Benchmarking 
 
The Partnership continues to bench mark against other similar building control 
partnerships to inform best practice.  A major theme being driven by partnership 
working and the need to make efficiencies is in the area of a paperless 
environment.  From discussions with our statutory consultees there is an increasing 
need to develop online consultations with them to speed up processes and reduce 
time and cost.  
 
The Partnership intends to visit sites where authorities have implemented the “End 
to End Building Control Package” integrated with a document management system.    
 
 
Customer Information 
 

• There was an increase from 13% to 37% of respondents who could not identify 
an area that they felt required improving. 

• Prompt issuing of completion certificates – although the number of complaints 
is small there was an increase from 1% to 4% of respondents referring to the 
issuing of the completion certificate.  Remind staff of the need to advise 
customers at an early stage of the requirement to supply supporting 
documentation ie electrical certificates. 

Page 38



   

  
17 

• Communications – Avoidable Contact – staff have been provided with the 
comments that were received.  In addition to this local authorities have been 
provided with new contact details following the amalgamation of 
Richmondshire into the Partnership. 

• Communications – it is clear from some comments that customers may not be 
receiving information supplied to agents on their behalf.  Need to investigate 
how information can reach the customer (home owner).  The new Partnership 
website may be one medium. 

• Feedback from customers shows that they increasingly value the availability 
and responsiveness of staff and advice provided, along with their helpfulness 
and friendliness. 

• Cost of service – the new fee structure should better reflect the actual cost of 
the service received which should be viewed favourably.  Include on the 
website what is included in the charge.  Investigate providing customers with a 
list of the inspections they should receive. 

• Communications – continuity of advice provided by officers – ensure all site 
inspections are fully recorded to enable any inspecting officer to have a full 
awareness prior to visiting the site and improved liaison between officers. 

 
 
Market Information 
 

♦ Revision of charge structure –taking account of the actual cost of providing 
the service.  Closely monitor and evaluate the situation. 

♦ VAT rate to increase to 20% - alter documentation accordingly. 

♦ Competent Persons – introduction of a new submission format along with 
additional competent persons and schemas – alter the systems accordingly 

♦ Public sector cuts – closely monitor the impact upon the market (reduced 
capital works). 

 
 
Stakeholder Research 
 

♦ “Maintain high levels of service currently being provided” This point was 
emphasised several times throughout the survey – need to ensure that staff 
remain motivated and feel valued through involving them in the decision 
making process by maintaining an open door policy/staff meetings etc. 

♦ “Follow up verbal communications with an e-mail for records would be good” 
– encourage staff to use the email facility as a form of recording 
discussions/agreements reached. 

♦ “To secure continuous improvement, regular training on enforcement is 
recommended for consideration” - continue to provide training to all 
Partnership staff and technical seminars. 

♦ “Moving towards more Councils participating” – review the merits of 
expanding the Partnership further. 

 
Other stakeholder comments:- 
 
 

Page 39



   

  
18 

♦ Staff questionnaire (IIP)  
– ensure staff joining the Partnership or those who are changing their 

role are provided with an induction programme that allows them to 
have an understanding of the Partnership and their role within it 

– ensure that staff are given an equal opportunity to training and 
development opportunities – ensuring appraisal outcomes are fed into 
the training and development plan 

– line managers to establish benefit of training undertaken by their staff 
through discussion and how this will be of benefit to them within their 
roles 

 

♦ Management questionnaire (IIP)  
 

– The response rate of the Directors and Councillors was disappointing. 
– Respondents felt that line managers should evaluate the benefits of 

training and development - include within the agenda item on training 
- individual perceptions of the training received; constructive 
feedback should be given to staff in a timely and appropriate manner; 
have a more meaningful induction programme in place for not only 
new starters but for employees who are changing their role. 

 

♦ Staff meetings/Training/Open Door/Management Team Meetings/Avoidable 
Contact 

 

♦ Staff meetings/open door/management team meeting – continue to monitor 
and keep the team informed of competitor activity across the five areas; 
Avoidable contact process, several calls misdirected from local authorities – 
local authorities provided with new contact details when Richmondshire 
joined the Partnership,  customers double checking whether action carried 
out, a small number of queries passed to officer when admin could have 
dealt with them, customer could not find information on website and old fee 
sheet found, site inspection not achieved – information on the comments 
received have been circulated to the team and should be raised at a staff 
meeting; open door policy –continue to assess staff suggestions in relation to 
potential service improvements. 

 
 
Competitor Analysis 
 
Of the 33 Approved Inspectors currently operating within the Partnership area, the 
top 5 have been identified as:- 
 

• James Burke 

• NHBC 

• Yorkshire Building Control 

• AEDIS 

• Yorkshire Dales Consultancy 
 

Page 40



   

  
19 

These inspectors predominantly operate in one area but have been identified as 
being the second highest competitor in an adjoining area.  There has been a change 
in the past 12 months with STMC losing position and being overtaken by the NHBC 
which traditionally have always been within the top five but dropped out due to the 
effect of the recession on the housing market. 
 
To counter the impact of competitor activity the Partnership needs to:- 

 

♦ Continue with the robust systems introduced to monitor competitor activity 
and help define strategies to minimise competitor impact – this will include 
website interrogation, market activity, site/user feedback and use of 
performance indicators. 

♦ Approach neighbouring local authorities to establish partnership potential. 

♦ Increase marketing in line with the Marketing Plan focussing on user 
awareness in relation to changes to legislation and its implications through 
technical seminars, producing newsletter items and utilising the website; 
consider what we can do to help customers through the economic downturn 
ie staged payments and competitive pricing. 

♦ Visit other local authorities and learn how they are achieving best practice. 

♦ Continue to be attentive to existing customers and their needs – do not 
become complacent; Visit customers and market the service in order to 
ensure repeat business; Senior Officers to apply flexibility in negotiating 
terms on large developments. 

♦ Analyse and re-engineer all areas of service delivery. 

♦ Develop IT systems to deliver a flexible and efficient building control service. 

♦ Monitor and evaluate new charge structure to ensure it remains competitive. 
 
 

Service Aims, Strategies and Objectives 
 
A table showing how the Partnership's strategies help to deliver the Partnership’s 
objectives is located at Appendix C. 
 

Our Services 
 
The Partnership will deliver the following services during 2010/11: 
 

♦ Building Control - to ensure the health, safety and welfare of people in and 
around buildings and the conservation of fuel and power.  To encourage 
sustainable development. 

♦ Dangerous Structures – take action where premises are found to be in such a 
condition that they are prejudicial to the health and safety of the public. 

♦ Demolitions – to register demolition notices and ensure all relevant parties 
are notified. 

♦ Street Naming and Numbering (Scarborough BC), to carry out street naming 
and numbering under the Town Clauses Act. 

Page 41



   

  
20 

♦ Disabled Access/Facilities - to ensure that new developments comply with 
Part M of the Building Regulations.  To advise on the implications of the 
Disability Discrimination Act 1995. 

♦ Enforcement – to carry out appropriate enforcement action where necessary 
to ensure compliance with the Building Regulations. 

♦ IT Integration –to continue to investigate how best to utilise/implement 
technology to achieve greater effectiveness and efficiencies. 

 
 

Resources 
 
A structure plan is located at Appendix A. 
 
The improvement plan is located at Appendix E. 
 
A staff training plan is located at Appendix F. 
 
The Partnership will operate two budgets: 
 
Chargeable Budget – Building Control Operational (relates to fee earning 
application and inspection work) see Appendix G 
 
Expenditure £1,134,490 
 
Income £1,218,270 
 
Non-chargeable Budget – Building Control Non-operational (non-fee generated 
work ie enforcement and dangerous structures) see Appendix G 
 
Expenditure £195,260 
 
Income £224,250 
 
The Partnership has liabilities of approximately £111,721 resulting from a support 
loan granted by the four Partner Councils over the recent recession period, which 
will be paid back in accordance with the recovery plan. 
 

Risk Management 
 
See Appendix D 
  
 

Performance Management Arrangements 
To ensure the Partnership meets its annual performance indicator targets and 
delivers the actions described in Appendix B, the following arrangements have been 
put in place: 
 
 

Page 42



   

  
21 

♦ Senior staff attend management meetings. 
 

♦ Annual appraisal of Head of Building Control by the Ryedale District Council 
Director. 

 

♦ Appraisal interviews with each member of staff within the Partnership take 
place once a year.  Each person will receive a personal performance 
management statement.  These will clarify individual targets that are to be 
met and what tasks are to be accomplished by the year end.   

 

♦ Staff meetings will take place bi-monthly, during which performance will be 
reviewed and published on the notice board. 

 

♦ Performance reports are presented quarterly to the Building Control 
Management Board. 

 

♦ Performance information is supplied to each local authority on a monthly or 
quarterly basis. 

 

♦ ISO internal audits are carried out throughout the year, with an external 
assessment carried out twice yearly. The outcomes of the Management 
Reviews are notified to all staff following assessment.  Where infringements 
are found these will be reported back to staff at the staff meeting and 
additional audits will be undertaken. 

 

♦ Investors In People accreditation is reviewed every three years. 
 

♦ Continual performance management/evaluation is undertaken as a 
consequence of normal working arrangements. 

 

♦ Performance monitoring software. 
 

♦ Introduction of timesheets. 
 

♦ Avoidable Contact. 

Page 43



22 

Structure at April 2011 

PA / Marketing / Finance

PT

BCO BCO

BCO BCO

BCO BCO

BCO

Operations Manager

BCO BCO

BCO BCO

BCO BCO

BCO Assist BCO

Assist BCO

Development Manager

AO AO

AO AO

AO AO

AO/Tech

AO Tech

PT

AO Tech

Senior Admin Officer

Head of Building Control

P
a

g
e
 4

4



23 

 
 

Appendix B 
 

PERFORMANCE INDICATORS  
 

LOCAL 
PERFORMANCE 
INDICATORS 

TARGET 

LPI 1 90% of full plans to be checked within ten working days. 

LPI 2 93% of building notices to be accepted within two working 
days. 

LPI 3 100% of full plans to be approved within statutory time limit 
of two months. 

LPI 4 90% of full plans applications approved first time. 

LPI 5 95% of site inspections undertaken on the day requested. 

LPI 6 80% of completion certifications issued within five days of 
notified satisfactory inspection. 

LPI 7 Actual inspections to equal target inspections per project. 

LPI 8 85% of dangerous structures inspected within 2 hours. 

LPI 9 Achieve 95% response rate to complaints in accordance with 
the Partnership’s complaints procedure. 

LPI 10 To measure fire authority satisfaction with the active fire 
precautions and means of escape of the completed 
development against a scoring regime of 1 – 10, where 80% of 
projects score 8 or more. 

LPI 11 To achieve 60% of market share within Schedule 1. 

LPI 12 To achieve 80% of market share within Schedule 2 & 3 
Domestic and Commercial developments. 

LPI 13 Professional staff attain 35 hours CPD training per year. 

LPI 14 80% of customers consider the service to be Good/Excellent. 

LPI 15 Income gained through LABC partnership applications to equal 
income lost to competition in schedule 2 and 3. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 45



24    

           Appendix C 
PARTNERSHIP OBEJCTIVES & SERVICE STRATEGIES 

 
 

PARTNERSHIP OBJECTIVE SERVICE STRATEGY PERFORMANCE INDICATOR TARGET 

 
To facilitate and encourage 
quality sustainable enterprise 
and employment 
 
 
 

 
by facilitating, in liaison with 
others, development within all 
partner authorities 
 

Percentage of site inspections 
undertaken within 24 hours 

95% 

Percentage of full plans checked within 
10 working days 

90% 

Actual inspections to equal target 
inspections per project. 

100% 

  Percentage of full plans decided within 
statutory time period 

100% 

Percentage of building notices accepted 
within two working days 

93% 

Percentage of full plans approved first 
time 

90% 

Percentage of completion certificates 
issued within 5 days of satisfactory 
completion 

80% 

Percentage of market share within 
Schedule 3 

80% of market 

  Time taken to respond to complaints 
against the Partnership’s complaints 
procedure 
 

95% within 10 
days of 
receipt 

P
a

g
e
 4

6



25    

  Percentage of satisfaction of fire 
authority with the active fire 
precautions and means of escape of the 
completed development 

On a scale of 
1 –10, 80% of 
projects to 
score 8 or 
more. 

  Percentage of income gained through 
LABC partnership working to income lost 
to competition in schedule 3 

100% 

 
To act and lead by example as a 
reputable employer  
 
 

 
by maintaining Investors in 
People accreditation, treating 
all staff with respect and 
affording equal opportunities to 
develop to their full potential 

 
Maintain Investors in People 

 
3 yearly 

 
Staff training – CPD events 
technical/product seminars 

 
35 hours 
yearly per 
officer 

To promote health provision  
 
 

by ensuring developments are 
constructed to an appropriate 
standard, thereby reducing 
potential health risks due to 
poor ventilation, damp, 
inadequate drainage, etc. 

Percentage of full plans checked within 
10 working days 

90% 

Actual inspections to equal target 
inspections per project. 

100% 

Percentage of site inspections 
undertaken within 24 hours 

95% 

 
 

 
 

Percentage of full plans decided within 
statutory time period 

100% 

Percentage of dangerous structures 
inspected within two hours of 
notification 

85% 

Percentage of customers satisfied with 
the Building Control Service 

80% 

Percentage of income gained through 
LABC partnership working to income lost 
to competition in schedule 3 

100% 

P
a
g
e
 4

7



26    

  Time taken to respond to complaints 
against the Partnership’s complaints 
procedure 

95% within 10 
days of 
receipt 

  Percentage of satisfaction of fire 
authority with the active fire 
precautions and means of escape of the 
completed development 

On a scale of 
1 –10, 80% of 
projects to 
score 8 or 
more. 

  Percentage of completion certificates 
issued within 5 days of satisfactory 
completion 

80% within 5 
days of 

satisfactory 
completion 

 

To protect environmental 
quality and safety by promoting 
green issues  
 
 
 
 

by encouraging the use of 
environmentally-friendly 
products and processes within 
construction and ensuring that 
buildings are constructed in line 
with current legislation 
pertaining to energy 
conservation 

Percentage of full plans checked within 
10 working days 

90% 

Actual inspections to equal target 
inspections per project 

100% 

Percentage of site inspections 
undertaken within 24 hours 

95% 

Staff training – CPD events – 
technical/product seminars 

35 hours 
yearly per 
officer 

  Re-engineer processes to reduce the 
quantities of paper, envelopes, ink etc 
used 

Ongoing – 
reduction in 

cost 

To promote community safety  by encouraging developments to 
incorporate within their design 
the recommendations specified 
in the North Yorkshire Police 
Secured by Design Guidance 

Percentage of satisfaction of fire 
authority with the active fire 
precautions and means of escape of the 
completed development 

On a scale of 
1 –10, 80% of 
projects to 
score 8 or 
more. 

P
a

g
e
 4

8



27    

  Staff training – CPD events – 
technical/product seminars 

35 hours 
yearly per 
officer 

To provide suitable, quality and 
affordable housing  
 

by ensuring that all new 
developments meet with the 
requirements of the Building 
Regulations, which set the 
minimum standard 
 

Percentage of full plans checked within 
10 working days 

90% 

Actual inspections to equal target 
inspections per project 

100% 

Percentage of site inspections 
undertaken within 24 hours 

95% 

Percentage of full plans decided within 
statutory time period 

100% 

Percentage of market share within 
Schedule 1 Housing 

60% 

Percentage of customers satisfied with 
the Building Control Service 

80% 

  Time taken to respond to complaints 
against the Partnership’s complaints 
procedure 

95% within 10 
days of 
receipt 

  Staff training – CPD events – 
technical/product seminars 

35 hours 
yearly per 
officer 

  Speed of issuing completion certificates  80% within 5 
days of 

completion 

To provide for vulnerable 
residents  

by ensuring that The Building 
Regulations Part M (Access for 
All) are adhered to for new and 
altered buildings and giving 
guidance on the Disability 
Discrimination Act 1995 

Staff training – CPD events – 
technical/product seminars 

35 hours 
yearly per 
officer 

P
a
g
e
 4

9



28    

To maximise profitability By expanding and developing the 
business through diversification 
 
By delivering the service more 
effectively and efficiently 

Staff training and development 
 
 
Re-engineering processes through IT to 
make them more effective and efficient 

Delivering a 
balanced 

budget over 
a rolling 

three year 
period 

 

P
a

g
e
 5

0



29    

Appendix D 
 

Service Risk Register 
 
 

No Cat Risk Area Inherent 
Risk-
Score 

Consequence of 
Failure to Manage 

Existing Control Residual 
Risk Score 

Reviewed 
Risk 
Score 

Target 
Risk 
Score 

BC1  Prof Maintaining 
staff levels 

C2 Poor image with 
partners and partner 
authorities. 
 
Failure to deliver 
customer expectations 
 
Credibility 
 
Low staff morale 
 
Potential loss of 
income 
 
Increased expenditure 
due to additional 
training/relocation 

Employment contracts 
 
Conditions of service 
 
Staff development 
reviews 
 
Home Working 
 
Modifying work 
arrangements to meet 
personal needs 
 
Absent Management 
Policy 

D3  D4 

BC2 Legal Effective 
implementation 
of legislation 
 

B1 Financial cost to 
NYBCP and partner 
councils 
 
Credibility 
 

Professional training 
 
Member/officer training 
 
Procedure manuals 
 

D3  D4 

P
a
g
e
 5

1



30    

No Cat Risk Area Inherent 
Risk-
Score 

Consequence of 
Failure to Manage 

Existing Control Residual 
Risk Score 

Reviewed 
Risk 
Score 

Target 
Risk 
Score 

Poor reputation 
 
Reduced staff morale 
 

ISO/IIP 
 
CPD Seminars 
In-house technical 
seminars 

BC3 Tech IT Failure A1 Service fails 
 
Reputation 
 
Loss of business 
 
Financial loss 
 
Loss of data 

Systems backup at 
partner Councils and 
NYBCP 
 
Contingency plan 
 
Field officers use B C 
laptops for fieldwork, 
limiting the loss of 
operational data 

D2  D4 

BC4 Fin Loss of revenue 
to competition 
and decline in 
market and 
reduced capital 
developments. 

B1 Service fails. 
Increased charges – 
reputation – loss of 
business 

Marketing Plan. 
 
Other contracts outside 
the partner Councils 
 
Close monitoring of 
economic factors 

C2  C4 

BC5 Prof Failure to 
identify and 
support 
‘business 
continuity’. 

B1 Failure of the 
Partnership 
 
Staff redundancies 
Financial cost 
Reputation 

Business Continuity 
Plan for the Partnership 
and for each Partner 
Authority drawn up in 
line with the Civil 
Contingencies Act  

D3  D4 

 

P
a

g
e
 5

2



31    

 
 
 

Risk Management Action Plan 
 
 

L
ik
e
lih
o
o
d
 

A 
     Likelihood: 

     A   = Almost Certain 
     B   = Very Likely 
     C   = Likely 
     D   = Not Likely 
     E   = Very Low 
 
Impact: 
     l    = Disaster 
     ll   = Major 
     lll  = Medium 
     lV  = Minor 
     V   = Low 

Inherent 
Risk 
Score 

Residual 
Risk 
Score 

Target 
Risk 
Score 

Description 

B 
     C2 D3 D4 Maintain staffing levels 

C 
     B1 D3 D4 Effective 

implementation of 
Legislation 

D 
     A1 D2 D4 IT Failure  

E 
     B1 C2 C4 Loss of revenue to 

competition and decline 
in Market 

 
     B1 D3 D4 Failure to support 

business continuity 

 V IV IIl Il l 

 Impact 

 
 
 
 Action/Controls Already in Place Adequacy of Action/Control to Address Risk 

1 Maintaining staffing levels – conditions of service / flexible 
working arrangement s / training policy / performance 
monitoring / workload monitoring 

Retention and development of staff to meet current and 
future service requirements 

P
a
g
e
 5

3



32    

 Action/Controls Already in Place Adequacy of Action/Control to Address Risk 

2 Affective implementation of legislation – training policy / 
procedure manuals / ISO / IIP 

Develop and resource an effective management strategy to 
implement proposed service changes 
 
Develop flexible training to meet the changing needs of the 
service and to develop staff to achieve their full potential 

3 IT Failure – system backed up at NYBCP and each partner 
authority 

Service Agreements to be drawn up with each of the IT 
departments to ensure that all areas are covered 

4 Loss of revenue to competition and decline in market – 
monitoring reports 

Need to update the marketing plan and re-engineer 
processes to take advantage of developments within 
technology 

5 Failure to identify and support ‘business continuity’ – 
business planning and monitoring activity 

Appropriate strategies need to be implemented to address 
both long and short-term service delivery 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 Required Management 
Action/Control 

Resource Implication Responsibility 
for Action 

Critical Success Factors 
& KPI’s 

Review 
Frequency 

Key Dates 

1 Retention and 
development of staff to 
meet current and future 
service requirements 
 

Staff time and 
training budget  

HBC, Dev Man 
and SAO 

Availability of adequate 
resources – LPI13 

Monthly Ongoing 

2 Affective implementation 
of legislation 
 

Staff time and 
training budget  

HBC, Dev/Opp 
Man & SAO 

Availability of adequate 
resources – LPI13 

Monthly Ongoing 

P
a

g
e
 5

4



33    

 Required Management 
Action/Control 

Resource Implication Responsibility 
for Action 

Critical Success Factors 
& KPI’s 

Review 
Frequency 

Key Dates 

3 Service Agreements to be 
drawn up with each of 
the IT departments to 
ensure that all areas are 
covered 

 

Staff time HBC/SAO/Partne
r Council IT 
Departments 

Links to KPIs Quarterly September 
2011 

4 Need to update 
marketing plan 

 

Staff time HBC/SAO LPI 11,12, 13, 14 Ongoing 31/03/2011 

5 Failure to identify and 
support ‘business 
continuity’ 

Staff and Board 
Member Time 

HBC / Board 
Members 
/Directors 

Informs all KPIs 
 

Effective and timely 
decision making and 

process (short and long-
term planning) 

 

Ongoing  

 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

P
a
g
e
 5

5



34    

Appendix E 
ACTION PLAN 2010/11 

 

PARTNERSHIP 
OBJECTIVES 

KEY TASKS PERSON 
RESPONSIB

LE 

ADDITIONAL/ 
EXTRAORDINA

RY 
RESOURCES 

TRAINING 
AND 

DEVELOP-
MENT 

TARGET 
DATE 

ACHIEVEMENT 
TO (DATE) 

 
To facilitate and 
encourage quality 
sustainable 
enterprise and 
employment 
  

 
To actively promote the service 
through marketing and evaluate 
its effectiveness.  Monitor 
competitor activity.  Actively 
engage in pre-application 
advice 

 
HBC/SAO/

AO 

 
Time needed 
to set up 
procedure 
and 
monitoring 
process 

 
None 

 
Ongoing 

 
Marketing plan 
implemented 
and being 
reviewed  

  
To investigate with other 
authorities the potential to 
expand the Partnership 

HBC Time needed 
to prepare 
detailed 
information 

None Ongoing Richmondshire 
joined 1 April 
2010 - approach 
made to Craven 

  
Visit other local authorities 
within the Benchmarking Group 
and those achieving excellence 
in business 
 

HBC/ 
Managers 
/SAO / 

Chairman 
of Board 

Time and 
travel 
expenses 

None Ongoing None to date 

P
a

g
e
 5

6



35    

 To support customers through 
the period of economic 
downturn to help maintain 
levels of employment and 
development within the area by 
offering staged payments - 
discounts 

HBC 
Managers 

Time None Ongoing Flexible 
payment 
arrangements 
and competitive 
discounting. 
New charge 
regulations 1 
Oct 2010 

To act and lead by 
example as a 
reputable 
employer  
 
 

To embed IIP requirements to 
ensure training provision is 
effectively delivered, 
communicated and monitored 

Operations  
Manager  

Seminar costs 
and expenses 

Update 
seminars 

Ongoing Achieved IIP – 
updating 
documentation 

  
Following Appraisal with each 
member of staff each person 
will receive a personal 
performance management 
statement.  These will set 
individual targets that are to be 
accomplished by the year-end 
 
Incorporating skills audit and 
constructive feedback 
 

 
HBC/Mana

gers/ 
SAO 

 
Appraiser 
training to be 
undertaken 

 
None 

 
Ongoing 

 
Appraisals to be 
undertaken   
 
Training has 
been provided 

P
a
g
e
 5

7



36    

  
To integrate IT systems in line 
with each authority CRM and e-
government initiatives including 
the scanning of all plans and 
documents to allow 
consultation to internal dept 
via a D I P system as well as 
officer having access from 
home and mobile to all 
identified software packages 

 
HBC / SAO 

 
Continual 
liaison with 
IT and 
software 
suppliers 

 
All officers 
to receive 
relevant 
user 
training to 
ensure that 
staff have 
the 
knowledge 
to maximise 
systems to 
their full 
potential 
 
 

 
Ongoing 

Reviewed and 
investigated 
areas of best 
practice 

Continually trying 
to move systems 
forward in line 
with the new 
vision 

 

 Undertake a full review of the 
operational structure to meet 
current and future levels of 
demand 

HBC – SMT  
HR - Board 

 
 

 

Time 
 
 
 
 

None 
 
 
 
 

Dec 10 
 
 
 
 

Complete and 
implemented 1 
Oct 2010 

Ongoing 
monitoring of 
situation 

To promote health 
provision  
 
 

To increase monitoring of live 
and dormant applications 

Operations 
Manager – 

SAO  

Enhanced IT 
to provide 
documents 
on site 

Review 
individual 
officers 
working 
procedures 
to develop a 
standard 
approach 

Ongoing Access report 
developed 
 
Reduction in 
number  of 
dormant 
applications 

P
a

g
e
 5

8



37    

 To actively promote the service 
through marketing and evaluate 
its effectiveness.  Monitor 
competitor activity 
 

HBC/SAO/
AO 

Time needed 
to set up 
procedure 
and 
monitoring 
process 

None Ongoing Marketing plan 
complete and 
being 
implemented 
 
Marketing letter 
added to 
Development 
Control Module 
in some areas 

To protect 
environmental 
quality and safety 
by promoting 
green issues 

To increase awareness of staff 
through training of the 
environmental issues affecting 
buildings and sustainability 

Dev 
Manager 

Training on 
revised 
approved 
document G 

Int/ext 
seminars 

Ongoing CPD seminars on 
environmental 
protection and 
sustainability 

 Facilitate technical seminars 
and produce newsletter articles 
 

Managers Seminar costs None Ongoing CPD seminars 

 Re-engineer processes through 
technology to reduce usage of 
paper, envelopes, ink etc 

Managers Time 
required to 
investigate 
and 
implement  

Relevant 
training 

Ongoing Email 
consultations, 
no file for 
WIN,IN etc 

To promote 
community safety 
 
 
 
 
 

To liaise with the Fire Authority 
on the level of satisfaction 
relating to fire precautions in 
completed commercial 
developments 
 

Ops 
Manager 

None None Ongoing 100% 
satisfaction rate 
achieved. 
 
Improved 
consultation 
through IT 

P
a
g
e
 5

9



38    

To provide 
suitable, quality 
and affordable 
housing 
 

To increase awareness of staff 
through training on the quality 
issues affecting buildings and 
sustainability 
 
 

Dev 
Manager 

Seminar 
Costs 

Internal and 
external 
seminars 

Ongoing CPD seminars on 
environmental 
protection and 
sustainability 

 To actively promote the service 
through marketing and evaluate 
its effectiveness.  Monitor 
competitor activity 

HBC/SAO/
AO 

Time needed 
to set up 
procedure 
and 
monitoring 
process 
 

None  
Ongoing 

Marketing plan 
complete and 
being 
implemented 
 

To provide for 
vulnerable 
residents 

One officer dedicated to access 
provision 
 

Ops 
Managers 

None None Ongoing Advice 
provided.  
Setting up 
liaison with DAG 
found to be 
difficult 

To maximise 
profitability 

Pro-active marketing  
 
Evaluate diversification into 
new areas of work 
 
Re-engineer procedures to 
achieve maximum efficiencies 
and cost savings 
 

HBC 
Managers 

SAO 

Time None Ongoing Re-engineering 
of processes 
being 
undertaking, 
increased 
marketing 
activity in line 
with the 
marketing plan 

 
 

P
a

g
e
 6

0



39    

Appendix F 
STAFF TRAINING PLAN 

 

OFFICER TRAINING IDENTIFIED PROPOSED TRAINING METHOD TO BE PROVIDED 

Les Chapman, Head of 
Building Control 

Revisions to Building Regulations 
Management training and 
development 
Professional Development (CPD) 
 

One day seminars 
 
External (Training Options) 

David Todd, Operations 
Manager 

Revisions to Building Regulations 
Management training and 
development 
Professional Development (CPD) 

One day seminars 
 
External (Training Options) 

Robert Harper, Development 
Manager 

Revisions to the Building 
Regulations 
Management training and 
development 
Professional Development (CPD) 

One day seminars 
 
External (Training Options) 
 

Chris Stafford, Building 
Control Officer 

Revisions to the Building 
Regulations & Continual 
Professional Development (CPD) 

One day seminars 
 
 

Mark Collins, Building Control 
Officer 

Revisions to the Building 
Regulations & Continual 
Professional Development (CPD) 

One day seminars 
 
 

Angela Samuels, Building 
Control Officer 

Revisions to the Building 
Regulations & Continual 
Professional Development (CPD) 

One day Seminars 
 
 

Simon Peart, Building Control 
Officer 

Revisions to the Building 
Regulations & Continual 
Professional Development (CPD) 
RICS APC examination 

One day Seminars 
 
 
 RICS seminar and examination 

P
a
g
e
 6

1



40    

Mike Hetherington, Building 
Control Officer 

Revisions to the Building 
Regulations & Continual 
Professional Development (CPD) 

One day Seminars 
 
 

Ian Russell, Building Control 
Officer 

Revisions to the Building  
Regulations & Continual  
Professional Development (CPD) 

One day Seminars 
 
 

Daniel Page, Building Control 
Officer 

Revisions to the Building  
Regulations & Continual  
Professional Development (CPD) 
Diploma in Management 

One day Seminars 
 
 
External course and examination 

Michael Helm, Building 
Control Officer 

Revisions to the Building  
Regulations & Continual  
Professional Development (CPD) 

One day Seminars 
 
 

David Morris, Building Control 
Officer 

Revisions to the Building  
Regulations & Continual  
Professional Development (CPD) 
RICS APC examination 

One day Seminars 
 
 
RICS seminar and examination 

William Baldwin, Building 
Control Officer 

Revisions to the Building  
Regulations & Continual  
Professional Development (CPD) 

One day Seminars 
 
 

Michelle Lanaghan, Assistant 
Building Control Officer 
 

Revisions to the Building 
Regulations 
RICS APC examination 
Diploma in Management 

 
One day Seminars 
RICS seminar and examination 
External course and examination 

Ivan Wooler, Admin Officer Internal procedures / changes 
 

In-house training 

Maggie Crowther, Marketing 
/Finance Officer 

Internal procedures / changes 
 

In-house training 
 

David Hick, Admin Officer Internal procedures / changes 
 

In-house training 

Lynn Turnbull, Admin Officer Internal procedures / changes In-house and external seminars 
 

P
a

g
e
 6

2



41    

Julie Etherington, Admin 
Officer 

Internal procedures / changes 
 

In-house training 

Tracy Roach, Admin Officer Internal procedures / changes 
 

In-house training 

Joanne Ryall, Admin Officer Internal procedures / changes 
 

In-house training 

Karen Phillips, Admin Officer Internal procedures / changes 
 

In-house training 

Gary Darley, Admin Officer Internal procedures / changes 
 

In-house training – first aid training 

Maria Podgorski, Senior Admin 
Officer 

Updates to uniform /doc imaging 
systems / websites etc 

In-house training and external seminars 

P
a
g
e
 6

3



42    

 
BUDGET 
 
The market appears to have stabilised over the past 12 months with the reduction of applications levelling off.  The larger commercial 
developments have not yet started to recover, although there has been a significant increase in the number of pre-application discussions 
for work within the commercial sector. 
 
During the previous plan period there was a reduction of 1.5 FTE staff, which reduced employee costs with only minimal impact upon 
performance.  During the next 12 months the Partnership will undertake further re-engineering of its systems and processes to ensure 
efficient delivery of all service areas. 
 
The Partnership has increased its marketing activity in line with the marketing plan and has contacted all planning applicants who have 
submitted applications within the domestic market.  This was not seen as a priority in the past as Approved Inspectors mainly focussed on 
developments within a more lucrative commercial sector. However, since the downturn in the market they have diversified into the 
domestic market. 
 
This year has seen a major change in the charge regulations which now allows local authorities to charge a fee based on the actual time 
undertaken in processing an application, instead of previously being a prescriptive fixed charge.  This will improve our competitiveness, 
certainly within the area of large competitive buildings.  The regulations also allow for discounts to be applied which the Partnership has 
implemented on full plans applications where all monies are paid up front.  This reduces the cost and time associated with invoicing and 
debt recovery.  Future growth is estimated to be 1% to reflect the current trend. 
 
The Partnership has recently introduced new income streams covering a scheme of charges to recover costs for Street Naming and 
Numbering for Scarborough Borough Council, undertaking Decent Home Surveys for Hambleton District Council, Flood Grants for Ryedale 
District Council and processing Demolitions. 
 
Any surpluses made during the current year will be distributed back to the existing four partners to repay the funds provided to support the 
Partnership during the economic recession.  Once the debt has been repaid the reserves will then be built up to £150,000 with any income 
above this level distributed equally to the five partners. 
 
Given the recent changes to the Partnership structure the budget will be continually monitored during this financial period and any 
deviations reported to the Board and partner authorities. 

P
a

g
e
 6

4



43    

 
 
 

Appendix G 
 

ESTIMATES 2008/2009 TO 2013/2014 
 

 
2008/2009 

 
2009/2010 

 
2010/2011 2010/2011 Draft Draft Draft 

Actual 
 

Actual 
 

Approved Revised 2011/2012 2012/2013 2013/2014 

    
Budget Budget Budget Budget Budget 

£ 
 

£ 
 

£ £ £ £ £ 

         

         REVENUE ACCOUNT 
         

         

         CHARGEABLE ACCOUNT 
 
 

INCOME 1,153,211 1,059,209 1,235,220 1,172,900 1,218,270 1,229,340 1,254,640 

 EXPENDITURE 

 
Employees 1,016,108 879,584 959,730 924,730 888,910 898,760 941,780 

 
Premises 43,658 44,630 49,600 47,440 49,820 52,310 54,920 

 
Supplies & Services 84,449 86,053 128,350 127,100 136,500 139,470 142,000 

 
Central Departmental Support 61,572 52,406 57,540 57,540 59,260 61,040 62,880 

 Gross Expenditure 1,205,787 
 

1,062,673 
 

1,195,220 1,156,810 1,134,490 1,151,580 1,201,580 

 

 
 
 

CHARGEABLE SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) (52,576) 
 

(3,464) 
 

40,000 16,090 83,780 77,760 53,060 

          

P
a
g
e
 6

5



44    

          

 

 
 
 

         

    
 
NON CHARGEABLE ACCOUNT 
 
 

INCOME 181,773 221,754 218,850 220,110 224,250 225,840 230,130 

 EXPENDITURE 

 
Employees 190,586 166,234 181,850 175,190 168,170 169,730 177,920 

 
Premises 4,851 4,959 6,030 5,980 6,290 6,610 6,940 

 
Supplies & Services 7,892 16,131 9,320 8,180 8,800 9,040 9,270 

 
Central Departmental Support 11,728 9,982 11,660 11,660 12,000 12,360 12,720 

 Gross Expenditure 215,057 
 

197,306 
 

208,860 201,010 195,260 197,740 206,850 

 NON CHARGEABLE 
SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) (33,284) 

 
24,448 

 
9,990 19,100 28,990 28,100 23,280 

          

          

 

 
 

         

          REVENUE ACCOUNT SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) (85,860) 
 

20,984 
 

49,990 35,190 112,770 105,860 76,340 

         

P
a

g
e
 6

6



45    

2008/2009 
 

2009/2010 
  

2010/2011 2011/2012 2012/2013 2013/2014 

£ 
 

£ 
  

£ £ £ £ 

         RESERVE ACCOUNT 

BALANCE AS AT 1 APRIL 5,000 10,000 
 

10,000 26,990 10,000 78,899 

 

 
Partner Joining Fee 30,000 

 
30,000 

 
Revenue Account Surplus/(Deficit) (85,860) 20,984 35,190 112,770 105,860 76,340 

 
Redundancy Costs (71,845) 

 
(48,200) (10,000) 

  

 BALANCE AS AT 31 MARCH (50,860) 
 

(40,861) 
  

26,990 129,760 115,860 155,239 

          Contribution to IT Reserve (10,000) (35,000) 

          Contribution from/(to) Partners 60,860 50,861 (109,760) (1,961) (5,239) 

 REVISED BALANCE AS AT 31 MARCH 10,000 10,000 
 

26,990 10,000 78,899 150,000 

Cumulative Contribution from/(to) 
Partners 60,860 111,721 111,721 1,961 0 (5,239) 

 

P
a
g
e
 6

7



Page 68

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 7

Page 69



Page 70



 

NORTH YORKSHIRE BUILDING CONTROL PARTNERSHIP 
22 December 2010 

• Page 1 
 

          Agenda Item:  

 
 

 
REPORT TO:  North Yorkshire Building Control Partnership Board 
 
DATE:   22 December 2010  
 
REPORTING OFFICER: Les Chapman, Building Control Manager 
      
SUBJECT:   Work Placement 
 

 
 
1.0 PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 
1.1 To approve a student work placement for a twelve month period. 
 
2.0 RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
2.1  That a temporary student work placement be adopted from August 2011.  

 
3.0 BACKGROUND 
 
3.1 Some years ago the Partnership employed students on their one year’s 

university work experience and became accredited by the Royal Institute 
of Chartered Surveyors as a training establishment. 

 
3.2   In August this year the Partnership took on a student from Leeds 

Metropolitan University undertaking voluntary work experience.  The 
student has now requested to return to the Partnership to undertake her 
formal work experience.  During the time she worked for the Partnership 
she proved herself to be very capable and motivated and all the 
Surveyors she worked with commented on her ability and within the six 
week period with the Partnership she progressed from observing the 
Surveyor to undertaking the inspection and being observed herself by 
the Surveyor.    

 
4.0      POLICY CONTEXT 
 
4.1 This Report impacts on the Partnership’s values relating to delivering 

high quality services and to lead by example as a reputable employer. 
 
 

Ryedale District Council 

Agenda Item 8

Page 71



 

NORTH YORKSHIRE BUILDING CONTROL PARTNERSHIP 
22 December 2010 

• Page 2 
 

 
5.0 REPORT 
 
5.1 Members will be aware that over recent years the Partnership has made 

redundant a number of Building Control Surveyors with long term 
experience.  The current age profile of the Partnership indicates that 
seven Surveyors are likely to retire within the next four to ten years.  It is 
therefore essential to establish a succession plan to ensure that the 
Partnership can continue to deliver a high quality, local building control 
service within local government in the future.  To deliver this plan there 
are two options:  to buy in or to train and develop.  

 
5.2 If the Partnership was to buy in staff as and when required this carries 

the risk that such staff would not be  as team motivated, loyal or  
committed as they often use such positions as a temporary stepping 
stone on their career path. However, finances would only be committed 
as and when required and training costs would be held to a minimum.  

 
5.3 The Partnership has found in the past that by training and developing 

staff we have a greater period of stability as the training period inevitably 
takes five to seven years to conclude and there are lower employment 
costs during the training period until the Surveyor is fully qualified.  
However, Surveyors are at university for thirty days per year with 
subsequent downtime and training course costs. Staff are invariably 
more loyal to the Partnership and in the past we have found their 
commitment after qualification continues. 

 
5.4 By taking on a student during their work placement there is the potential 

to employ this individual once they have completed their degree and as 
they are a known quantity this reduces the risk of employing an 
individual who is not suitable for the job. 

 
5.5 The cost of this work placement is partly offset by an employee being on 

maternity leave prior to and during the early part of the placement 
 
 
6.0 FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 

 
6.1 The additional cost of this placement for the financial years 2011/12 and 

2012/13 will be approximately £2,422 including on costs.  The full cost of 
this post is offset by a saving of a Building Control Surveyor on maternity 
leave.  
 

 
7.0      LEGAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
7.1      None.  

 

Page 72



 

NORTH YORKSHIRE BUILDING CONTROL PARTNERSHIP 
22 December 2010 

• Page 3 
 

 

8.0 RISK ASSESSMENT 
 
8.1      None 
 
9.0 CONCLUSION 
 
9.1 The Partnership employs a university student for a twelve month work   

placement from August 2011. 
 
 
Background Papers:  None 
 
OFFICER CONTACT:   
Please contact Les Chapman, Head of Building Control if you require any 
further information on the contents of this report. The officer can be contacted 
on 01347 825760, or at les.chapman@nybcp.org. 
 

Page 73



Page 74

This page is intentionally left blank



 

NORTH YORKSHIRE BUILDING CONTROL PARTNERSHIP 
22 December 2010 

• Page 1 
 

          Agenda Item:  

 
 

 
REPORT TO:  North Yorkshire Building Control Partnership Board 
 
DATE:   22 December 2010  
 
REPORTING OFFICER: Les Chapman, Building Control Manager 
      
SUBJECT:   Audit Letter 
 

 
 
1.0 PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 
1.1 To receive the External Auditor’s Letter regarding the audit for the year 

ending 31 March 2010. 
 
2.0 RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
2.1  That the Report is noted.  

 
3.0 BACKGROUND 
 
3.1 Members will recall that on 29 September the Partnership’s external 

auditors attended the Board meeting to give their view on the 
Partnership’s accounts and value for money for the year ending 31 
March 10.  The Partnership and Ryedale District Council 151 Officers 
have received the Auditor’s formal letter relating to the accounts which is 
attached in Appendix 1.  This final report does not include any additional 
items to those discussed with members at the meeting in September. 

 
3.2  The Auditor recommended that the Partnership and the Finance 

Department would need to prepare accounts for the current financial 
year based on “International Financial Reporting Standards” for local 
authority accounting.  The Partnership in conjunction with the Finance 
Department is currently assessing what changes need to be 
implemented in readiness for the next audit and have taken action to 
ensure all debtors and creditors are processed in the appropriate 
financial year. 

 
 
 

Ryedale District Council 

Agenda Item 10

Page 75



 

NORTH YORKSHIRE BUILDING CONTROL PARTNERSHIP 
22 December 2010 

• Page 2 
 

 
4.0 POLICY CONTEXT 
 
4.1 This Report impacts on the Partnership’s values relating to delivering 

high quality services. 
 
5.0 FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 

 
5.1 The external audit fee has been paid for this year and has been 

increased within the approved budget for the next financial year in line 
with the recommendations from Deloittes 

  
6.0      LEGAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
6.1 The Partnership has a statutory requirement to undertake both an   

internal and external annual audit of its finances.  
 

7.0 RISK ASSESSMENT 
 
7.1     By undertaking a robust internal audit the Partnership ensures financial 

probity and that customers receive value for money. 
 
8.0 CONCLUSION 
 
8.1 It is essential that the Board continue to undertake an annual external to 

ensure financial probity and value for money is maintained. 
 
 
Background Papers:  None 
 
OFFICER CONTACT:   
Please contact Les Chapman, Head of Building Control if you require any 
further information on the contents of this report. The officer can be contacted 
on 01347 825760, or at les.chapman@nybcp.org. 
 
Alison Newham Group Auditor contactable on 01723 232364 

Page 76



North Yorkshire Building 

Control Partnership 

Annual Audit Letter  

On the 2009/10 Audit 

November 2010 

Agenda Item 10

Page 77



1
© 2010 Deloitte LLP 

Contents 

Page 

1.� Key messages 2�

2.� Purpose, responsibilities and scope 3�

3.� The audit of the accounts 4�

4.� Value for money 5�

5.� Other matters 6�

6.� Closing remarks 7�

Page 78



2
© 2010 Deloitte LLP 

1. Key messages 
The Statement of Accounts was prepared, audited and closed in accordance with the agreed 
timetable.  The Partnership achieved a good standard of financial reporting, with no material 
adjustments to the reported financial position.  A number of presentation and disclosure 
amendments were made to bring the accounts in line with Statement of Recommended 
Practice for Local Authorities 2009 (SORP 2009). In prior years the Partnership had not been 
required to prepare its financial statements in accordance with the SORP.  

We issued an unqualified audit opinion on the Statement of Accounts and the value for money 
conclusion on the 29 September 2010. 

The audit certificate of completion of the audit was issued on 29 September 2010. 

We did not identify any significant weaknesses in the financial reporting systems and control 
observations noted in our report are considered to be minor.  Control observations were 
reported to the full Partnership, on 29 September 2010, as part of our report on significant 
matters arising from our audit.  

Action needed by the Partnership 

The Partnership needs to: 

• continue to focus on meeting the financial reporting timetable, whilst striving to further 
improve quality standards of all deliverables and ensuring compliance with the applicable 
guidance. From 2010/11, local authorities’ Statements of Accounts will be prepared under 
an International Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRS”) based Code of Practice on Local 
Authority Accounting.  We have not assessed the Partnerships’s readiness for IFRS 
conversion; and 

• implement the actions noted in the management response of each control observations 
raised in our report to those charged with governance. 

Page 79



3
© 2010 Deloitte LLP 

2. Purpose, responsibilities and scope 
The purpose of this letter 

The purpose of this Annual Audit Letter is to summarise the key matters arising from the work 
that we have carried out in respect of the year ended 31 March 2010. 

Although this letter is addressed to the members of North Yorkshire Building Control 
Partnership (“the Partnership”), it is also intended to communicate the significant issues we 
have identified, in an accessible style, to key external stakeholders, including members of the 
public. The letter will be published on the Audit Commission website at www.audit-
commission.gov.uk.  

This letter has been prepared in the context of the Statement of Responsibilities of Auditors 
and Audited Bodies issued by the Audit Commission.  This is available from www.audit-
commission.gov.uk. 

Responsibilities of the Auditor and the Partnership

The Partnership is responsible for maintaining the control environment and accounting records 
and preparing the accounting statements in accordance with the Statement of Recommended 
Practice for Local Authorities 2009 (“SORP 2009”) and relevant legislation. In prior years the 
Partnership had not been required to prepare its financial statements in accordance with the 
SORP. 

We were appointed as the Partnership’s independent external auditors by the Audit 
Commission, the body responsible for appointing auditors to local public bodies in England, 
including other local government bodies, on 12 August 2010.  

As the Partnership’s appointed external auditor, we are responsible for planning and carrying 
out an audit that meets the requirements of the Audit Commission’s Code of Audit Practice 
(“the Code”). Under the Code, we have responsibilities in two main areas: 

• the Partnership’s accounts; and 

• whether the Partnership has made proper arrangements for securing economy, efficiency 
and effectiveness in its use of resources (the value for money conclusion). 

The scope of our work 

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (UK and 
Ireland) (“ISA plus”) as adopted by the UK Auditing Practices Board (“APB”).  The audit 
opinion on the accounts reflects the financial reporting framework adopted by the Partnership, 
being SORP 2009. We conducted our work on the value for money conclusion in line with 
guidance received from the Audit Commission in respect of other local government bodies for 
the financial year ended 31 March 2010.  

Page 80



4
© 2010 Deloitte LLP 

3. The audit of the accounts 
Key issues arising from the audit of the accounts 

We issued an unqualified opinion on the Partnership’s 2009/10 accounts on 29 September 
2010, in accordance with the deadline set for local authorities.  Our opinion confirms that the 
accounts present a true and fair view of the financial position of the Partnership and its income 
and expenditure for the year. 

Before we give our opinion on the accounts, we are required to report to those charged with 
governance any significant matters arising from the audit.  A detailed report was discussed 
with the members of the Partnership on 29 September 2010 and there were no key issues to 
report.   

We received a set of draft accounts in accordance with the agreed deadline, which were 
supported by working papers.  The finance staff were helpful throughout the process and 
responded swiftly to all queries.  This performance reflects well on the professionalism of the 
finance staff and their commitment to maintaining high-level controls over financial systems.  
Amendments were made to some of the disclosures to bring them into line with the 2009 
SORP. In prior years the Partnership had not been required to prepare its financial statements 
in accordance with the SORP. 

We have considered the financial standing of the Partnership as at 31 March 2010. We have 
assessed this based on current/ongoing expenditure demands, expected income and the 
current cash position of the Partnership. It is expected that public sector funding cuts may 
cause a reduction in grant income received in the future. The Partnership has drawn up plans 
on how to deal with differing levels of income reduction. On this basis the financial standing of 
the Partnership is considered to be satisfactory. 

Audit certificate 

When our audit is complete we are required to certify the closure of the audit.  The audit 
certificate was issued on 29 September 2010. 

Page 81



5
© 2010 Deloitte LLP 

4. Value for money 
Background 

Under the Code of Audit Practice, we are required to give a ‘yes/no’ opinion on whether the 
Partnership has put in place proper arrangements to secure economy, efficiency and 
effectiveness in their use of resources.  This is known as the value for money conclusion and 
is given within our audit report on the Partnership’s Statement of Accounts. 

We are required to assess how well the Partnership manages and uses its financial resources 
by performing an unscored assessment in two of the three theme areas as specified by the 
Audit Commission in accordance with their guidance for other local government bodies.  Within 
this, we are required to consider arrangements in four of the ten key lines of enquiry (KLOE) in 
any one year.  This assessment will inform our value for money conclusion.   

The value for money assessment considers how well organisations are managing and using 
their resources to deliver value for money and better and sustainable outcomes for local 
people. The three themes and the specific KLOE considered in 2009/10 are:  

• sound and strategic financial management: 

o understanding costs and achieving efficiencies; 

o financial reporting;  

• good governance: 

o good governance; and 

o risk management and internal controls.   

Value for money conclusion 

Having performed our work in line with guidance received from the Audit Commission we 
issued an unqualified value for money conclusion for the 2009/10 financial year.  This means 
that we are satisfied that in the areas reviewed the Partnership put in place proper 
arrangements for securing economy, efficiency and effectiveness in its use of resources during 
the year.  

Page 82



6
© 2010 Deloitte LLP 

5. Other matters 
Audit Commission 

On 13 August 2010, the Secretary of State for Communities and Local Government 
announced the proposed abolition of the Audit Commission. The proposed abolition will be 
after the March 2012 financial year end and the Audit Commission has confirmed that there is 
no immediate change to audit arrangements. New audit arrangements are likely to apply from 
the start of the 2012/13 financial year. 

Reports issued 

Reports issued during the course of the 2009/10 audit included: 

• Fee letter in August 2010; 

• Report to those charged with governance on the 2009/10 audit in September 2010; and 

• Annual audit letter in November 2010. 

Analysis of audit fees 

Audit fees charged are as follows:   

2010 
£’000 

Total fees for work carried out under the Code of Audit Practice 9 

We have not performed any non-audit services in either the current or prior year. 

Independence and objectivity

In our professional judgement, our policies and safeguards that are in place ensure that we are 
independent within the meaning of all regulatory and professional requirements and that the 
objectivity of the audit lead and audit staff is not impaired.   

Grants 

We have not undertaken any work during the year on grant claims made by the Partnership.  

Page 83



7
© 2010 Deloitte LLP 

6. Closing remarks
This letter has been discussed and agreed with the S151 Officer of Ryedale District Council 
and the Head of Building Control.  A copy of the letter will be presented at the Board meeting 
on 22 December 2010. 

We would like to take this opportunity to express our appreciation for the assistance and co-
operation provided during the course of the audit. Our aim is to deliver a high standard of audit 
which makes a positive and practical contribution which supports the Partnership’s own 
agenda. We recognise the value of your co-operation and support. 

Deloitte LLP
Chartered Accountants  

Leeds, England 

3 November 2010 

The Statement of Responsibilities of Auditors and Audited Bodies issued by the Audit Commission explains the 
respective responsibilities of auditors and of the audited body and this report is prepared on the basis of, and our 
audit work is carried out in accordance with, that statement.  

The matters raised in this report are only those that came to our attention during our audit and are not necessarily 
a comprehensive statement of all weaknesses that exist or of all improvements that might be made.  You should 
assess recommendations for improvements for their full implications before they are implemented.  In particular, 
we would emphasise that we are not responsible for the adequacy and appropriateness of the national use of 
resources study data and methodology as they are derived solely from the Audit Commission.  

This report has been prepared for the Members, as a body, and we therefore accept responsibility to you alone 
for its contents.  We accept no duty, responsibility or liability to any other party since this report has not been 
prepared, and is not intended, for any other purpose. 

An audit does not provide assurance on the maintenance and integrity of the website, including controls used to 
achieve this, and in particular on whether any changes may have occurred to the Annual Audit Letter since first 
published.  These matters are the responsibility of the Partnership but no control procedures can provide absolute 
assurance in this area. 

Page 84



8
© 2010 Deloitte LLP 

Deloitte refers to one or more of Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu Limited (“DTTL”), a UK private company limited by guarantee, and its network of 

member firms, each of which is a legally separate and independent entity. Please see www.deloitte.co.uk/about for a detailed description of 

the legal structure of DTTL and its member firms. 

Deloitte LLP is the United Kingdom member firm of DTTL. 

© 2010 Deloitte LLP. All rights reserved. 

Deloitte LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales with registered number OC303675 and its registered office at 2 

New Street Square, London EC4A 3BZ, United Kingdom. Tel: +44 (0) 20 7936 3000 Fax: +44 (0) 20 7583 1198. 

Member of Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu Limited  

 

Page 85



Page 86

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 Minutes of the meeting held on the 29 September 2010
	5 Performance Report
	Building Control Performance Report to Nov 2010

	6 Financial Monitoring
	Monitoring Statement to 30-11-10 (Summary)

	7 Business Plan
	NYBCP BusPlan11 12
	businness plan appendix 2

	8 Work Placement
	10 Audit Letter
	ANYBCP final AAL 2010


